13 2

MEETI AGENDA v2
May 31, 2022

LR R R R R R SR R R R R R R R R S R S R R R T S S R

CIP Hearing 6:45 pm
LR S S R R S S T T S S T R R S S R R R o
City Council Meeting 7:00 pm
LOCATION: City Council Chambers, City Hall
60 Pleasant Street, Newburyport
LR R S R S S S T S e S T S S S
Zoom details for Hearing and Council Meeting:
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81299990548
Or One tap mobile:
US: +19292056099,81299990548#
Or Telephone US: +1 929 205 6099
Webinar ID: 812 9999 0548

1. MOMENT OF SILENCE

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

3. CALL TO ORDER

4. LATE FILE
e COMMO0415 05 31 2022 Global Efforts Related to Potential Residential Use of Property 5/22 Update
e APPTO00326 05 31 2022 Bonnie Sontag 10 Upland Rd. Planning Board 6/30/2027
e APPTO00327 05 31 2022  Patricia Peknik 4 Dove St. ZBA 6/30/2023
e ORDRO00362 05 31 2022 Friends of COA Gift Acceptance $15,700
e COMMO0416 05 31 2022 Ltr. Mark Harrington re: Drag Queen/NY'S
e COMMO00417 05 31 2022 Ltr. Jane Snow re: Coffin St.
e APPL00083 05 31 2022  Riverfest Saturday, July 23" 12pm-7pm

5. PUBLIC COMMENT

6. MAYOR'S COMMENT

CONSENT AGENDA

NOTE: ALL ITEMS LISTED UNDER CONSENT AGENDA WILL BE ENACTED BY ONE MOTION.
THERE WILL BE NO SEPARATE DISCUSSION OF THESE ITEMS. IF DISCUSSION IS DESIRED,
THAT ITEM WILL BE REMOVED FROM THE CONSENT AGENDA AND CONSIDERED

SEPARATELY.

7. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

May 9, 2022 (Approve)
8. COMMUNICATIONS
e APPLO00078 05 31 2022 Block Party 14 Dove St. Saturday, August 6th 5:30pm -10pm (PS)
e APPLO00079 05 31 2022 Newburyport Lions Bed Race August 4th Spm-8pm (PS)
e APPLO00080 05 31 2022 Movable Sign for Smitten at State St. & Threadneedle Alley (PS)
e APPLO00081 05 31 2022 Block Party 31 Howard St. Friday June 17th 12pm-9pm (PS)
e APPL00082 05 31 2022 Ride to end ALZ Saturday, June 4™ 8am-11am (PS)
e (COMMO0410 05 31 2022 Ltr. Lawrence Cavalieri Coffin St. Ext (GG)
e COMMO0411 05 31 2022 Waterfront Trust Ltr re: July 4-5th Event property use (PS)
e (COMMO0412 05 31 2022 Ltr Ann Jaroncyk re: Traffic Safety (PS)
e COMMO00413 05 31 2022 Ltr. Bob Keller re: Speed Limits (PS)
e COMMO00414 05 31 2022 Ltr. Emily Dunn re: Traffic on Merrimac Street (PS)


https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81299990548

9. TRANSFERS

e TRANO0O0128 05 31 2022 Library Staff Salary $25,955 to Library Heat/Electricity $6,000 (B&F)

and Library Maint. Expense $18,535 and Library Admin Expense $1,420

e TRANO00129 05 31 2022 Mayor's Office Multiple See Attached $3,021,480.56 to (B&F)

10. APPOINTMENTS

Multiple See Attached $3,021,480.56

e APPT00322 05 31 2022 Richard B. Jones 283 High St. City Clerk 06/30/2025 (GG)

*Re-appointment

e APPT00323 05 31 2022 George Sass 37 Jefterson St. Asst Harbormaster/Shellfish Constable/ (PS)

*Re-appointment

Special Police Officer 5/31/2025

e APPTO00324 05 31 2022 Justin Dutcher 7 Morin Rd. St. Asst Harbormaster/Shellfish Constable/ (PS)

*Re-appointment

Special Police Officer 5/31/2025

e APPT00325 05 31 2022 Marilyn Cohodas 66 Washington St. Tree Commission 6/30/2025

ALL ITEMS NOTED BELOW ARE REMOVED FROM THEIR RESPECTIVE COMMITTEES WITH THE
MOTION TO APPROVE THE CONSENT AGENDA

ORDRO00338 04 11 2022
TRANO0125 05 09 2022
TRAN00126 05 09 2022
TRANO0127 05 09 2022

ORDRO00349 05 09 2022
e ORDRO00351 05 09 2022
e ORDRO00354 05 09 2022

e ODNCO00110 05 09 2022

e APPLO00074 05 09 2022

e APPL00075 05 09 2022
APPL00076_05 09 2022

e APPL00077 05 09 2022

e ORDRO00357 05 09 2022
APPT00319 05 09 2022
*Re-appointment

e APPT00320 05 09 2022
*Re-appointment

9. MAYOR'S UPDATE

BUDGET & FINANCE
Capital Improvement Program FY2023-2027 (COTW)
Health Ins. Stabilization Fund $60K to INS Health Ins. Premiums $60K
SUS Solid Waste $50,000 to LGL City Solicitor $50,000
Gen. Fund Free Cash $222,166.68 to
Snow & Ice-Labor $29,559.88 and Snow & Ice-Expenses $192,606.80
FY22 Revolving Fund Spending Limit Increase (COTW)
Loan Order $750,000 Bulkhead Project (COTW)
FY23 CPC Recommendations (COTW) (PARTIAL only the $216K for
Bartlett Mall Design)
Updating Departmental Revolving Funds

PUBLIC SAFETY
12th Annual GNOCA 5K Sunday, Sept. 25" 10am-1pm
Hoedl-Bilinski Dinner Sat. Oct. 8th 6-9pm (Tent on 69th St 10/7-10/9)
High St. Mile Sunday, Aug. 7th (YHC) 9-10am
Pride in the Port Saturday, June 11th 12-8pm Market St/Bullnose-Inn Street
USACE Merrimack River Dredging Noise Waiver
Jeevan Kowalski  Asst. Harbormaster/Shellfish Constable/

Special Police Officer 5/31/2025
Brian Cutler Asst Harbormaster/Shellfish Constable/
Special Police Officer 5/31/2025

END OF CONSENT AGENDA

REGULAR AGENDA



10. FIRST READING APPOINTMENTS

APPT00326 05 31 2022
*Re-appointment

APPT00327 05 31 2022

11. COMMUNICATIONS

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

COMMO00415_05 31 2022

COMMO00416_05 31 2022
COMMO00417_05_31_2022
APPL00083_05 31 2022

TRANSFERS

ORDERS

ORDRO00358 05 31 2022
ORDR00359 05 31 2022
ORDR00360_05 31 2022
ORDR00361 05 31 2022
ORDR00362 05 31 2022

ORDINANCES

Late File Bonnie Sontag 10 Upland Rd. Planning Board 6/30/2027

Late File Patricia Peknik 4 Dove St. ZBA 6/30/2023

Late File Global Efforts Related to Potential

Residential Use of Property 5/22 Update
Ltr. Mark Harrington re: Drag Queen/NY'S
Ltr. Jane Snow re: Coffin St.

Riverfest Saturday, July 23™ 12pm-7pm

Late File
Late File
Late File

SECOND READING APPOINTMENTS

Acceptance of Stables - Colby Farm Lane Lot 3

Gift Acceptance FONT $9,000

Authorizing City Clerk Contract 2022

Free Cash Transfer & Grant Acceptance — LWCF Grant for Bartlet Mall
Late File Friends of COA Gift Acceptance $15,700

ODNCO00105 02 14 2022 2" Reading Zoning Amendment Business Park Uses (COTW)

ODNC00112_05_31 2022
ODNCO00113_05_31 2022
ODNC00114_05 31 2022

COMMITTEE ITEMS

Amendment Brown Sq Way No Parking
Amendment Brown Sq Way Drop Off Zone
Amended Liberty St Resident Parking

Ad Hoc Committee on Economic Development

In Committee:

Ad Hoc Committee on Market Landing Park and COTW

In Committee:

Budget & Finance

In Committee:

ORDRO00338 04 11 2022

Capital Improvement Program FY2023-2027 (COTW)

TRANO00125 05 09 2022

Health Ins. Stabilization Fund $60K to INS Health Ins. Premiums $60K

TRANO00126 05 09 2022

SUS Solid Waste $50,000 to LGL City Solicitor $50,000

TRANO00127 05 09 2022

Gen. Fund Free Cash $222.166.68 to

ORDR00349 05 09 2022

Snow & Ice-Labor $29.559.88 and Snow & Ice-Expenses $192.606.80
FY22 Revolving Fund Spending Limit Increase (COTW)

ORDRO00351 05 09 2022

Loan Order $750,000 Bulkhead Project (COTW)

ORDRO00354 05 09 2022

FY23 CPC Recommendations (COTW) (PARTIAL only the $216K for

ODNCO00110_05_09_2022

Bartlett Mall Design)
Updating Departmental Revolving Funds

ORDR00336_03 28 2022
ORDR00355_05 09 2022
ORDR00356_05 09 2022
ORDRO00350_05_09 2022

ARPA Amesbury 250K

Loan Order $2,574,000 Bartlet Mall Improvements Project

Loan Order $3,000,000 Market Landing Park Expansion Project
FY2023 Budget Order (COTW)



Education
In Committee:

General Government
In Committee:
e COMMO00402 04 11 2022
e COMMO0405 04 11 2022

License & Permits
In Committee:
e ODNCO047 01 27 2020
e COMMO0385 01 31 2022
e COMMO0388 01 31 2022

Neighborhoods & City Services
In Committee:
e COMM299 02 08 2021
e ODNCO00103 01 10 2022
e COMMO00406 04 11 2022

Planning & Development

In Committee:
ODNCO046 01 27 2020
COMMO00398 03 28 2022
APPTO00316_04 25 2022
APPTO00317 04 25 2022
APPTO00321 05 09 2022
ODNCO00111_05_09 2022

Public Safety
In Committee:

e APPL00074 05 09 2022

12 Cushing Ave Paper St. Inquiry
Mayor’s Strategic Plan (COTW)

General Ordinance - Short Term Rental Units Rules
STRU Fire Sprinkler Systems
UPDATED STRU Fire Sprinkler Systems

Phillips Dr. Neighborhood Committee Ltr
Streets, Sidewalks, and Other Public Places Alterations & Maintenance
Pioneer League Letter re: Pickleball

Zoning Amendment Short Term Rental Unit (STRU) (COTW)
Memo DHCD MBTA Housing Choice Briefing (COTW)
Stephen Moore 10 N. Atkinson St. Conservation Comm.
Lynn Schow 75 High St. ZBA

Charles Alovisetti 60 Bromfield St  Conservation Comm.
Amendment Net Zero Energy Public Projects

5/1/2025
5/15/2023
6/1/2025

12th Annual GNOCA 5K Sunday, Sept. 25" 10am-1pm

e APPL00075 05 09 2022

Hoedl-Bilinski Dinner Sat. Oct. 8th 6-9pm (Tent on 69th St 10/7-10/9)

e APPL00076 05 09 2022

High St. Mile Sunday, Aug. 7th (YHC) 9-10am

e APPL00077 0S 09 2022

Pride in the Port Sat., June 11th 12-8pm Market St/Bullnose-Inn Street

e ORDRO00357 05 09 2022

USACE Merrimack River Dredging Noise Waiver

e APPT00319 05 09 2022

Jeevan Kowalski  Asst. Harbormaster/Shellfish Constable/

*Re-appointment
APPT00320 05 09 2022

Special Police Officer 5/31/2025
Asst Harbormaster/Shellfish Constable/

Brian Cutler

*Re-appointment

Special Police Officer 5/31/2025

COMMO00396 03 14 2022 Ltr. Stephen Comley

e (COMMO0390 02 28 2022 Gregory Caplan Ltr-Low St./Bright Horizons access to Fuller Field

Public Utilities
In Committee:
e APPT00314 04 25 2022

Daniel A. Simon 11 Jackson St.

Water/Sewer Comm.  4/30/2024

e ORDRO00352 05 09 2022 Licensed Contractor Robert Pike Construction, Inc.
e ORDRO00353 05 09 2022 Licensed Contractor Commonwealth and Consulting Co., Inc.



Rules
In Committee:
e ORDR239 02 8 2021 Council Rule 7 and 10B

17. GOOD OF THE ORDER

18. ADJOURNMENT
19. EXECUTIVE SESSION

(1) Pursuant to G.L. c. 30A, s 21 et Exemption #6 of the Open Meeting Law this discussion will relate to the
purchase, exchange, lease of value of real property if the chair declared that an open meeting may have a
detrimental effect on the negotiating position of the public body. Discussion on Releasing Attorney Client
Privilege and the Legal Opinion by KP Law on Short Term Rentals.

(2) Pursuant to G.L.c.30A, s.21 et al Exemption #6 of the Open Meeting Law this discussion will relate to the
purchase, exchange, lease of value of real property if the chair declared that an open meeting may have a
detrimental effect on the negotiating position of the public body and any draft minutes related thereto. The locus
is Coffin Street.



CONSENT AGENDA




13 2

MEETI MINUTE
May 9, 2022
City Council Meeting 7:00 pm
LOCATION: City Council Chambers, City Hall
60 Pleasant Street, Newburyport
Zoom details:
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81299990548
Or One tap mobile:
US: +19292056099,8129999054 8#
Or Telephone US: +1 929 205 6099
Webinar ID: 812 9999 0548

1. MOMENT OF SILENCE

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

3. CALL TO ORDER
The City Council President Heather Shand called the meeting to order at 7:00 pm and asked the City Clerk,
Richard B. Jones, to call the roll. The following City Councillors answered present: Wright, Zeid, Cameron,
Donahue, Khan, Lane, McCauley, Preston, Vogel, Wallace, and Shand. 11 present (MW, JD, BL, and CW
remote).

4. LATE FILE

e APPLO00077_05 09 2022 Pride in the Port Saturday, June 11th 12-8pm Market St/Bullnose-Inn Street (PS)
e APPT00321 05 09 2022 Charles Alovisetti 60 Bromfield St  Conservation Comm. 6/1/2025 (P&D)
e ORDRO00354 05 09 2022 FY23 CPC Recommendations (B&F)
e ORDRO00355 05 09 2022 Loan Order $2,574,000 Bartlet Mall Improvements Project (B&F)
e ORDRO00356 05 09 2022 Loan Order $3,000,000 Market Landing Park Expansion Project (B&F)
e ORDRO00357 05 09 2022 USACE Merrimack River Dredging Noise Waiver (PS)

Motion to waive the rules to accept the late files and refer to respective committees listed by Councillor Zeid,
seconded by Councillor McCauley. Roll call vote. 11 yes. Motion passes.

5. PUBLIC COMMENT
Patricia Boetnig 18 Merrill St.
Laura DePalma 5 Perkins Way
Lori Towle 351 High St.
Ann Maurer 17 Otis Place
Brian Callahan 29 Warren St.
Katherine Stark 86 High St.
Deborah Mousley 126 Merrimac St.
Sarah Lord 40 Merrimac St.
Renee Ames 17 Forrester St.
Mike Brennan 16 Eagle St.
Jack Ames
Ian Cowen
Larry Russell 10 Turkey Hill Road

6. MAYOR'S COMMENT


https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81299990548

Motion to waive the rules to move ODNCO00105 02 14 2022 to the beginning of the meeting by Councillor
Preston, seconded by Councillor Vogel. Councillor Lane recused himself. Roll call vote. 9 yes, 1 no (SZ), 1
recused (BL). Motion passes. Motion to divide the question at 216, including footnote (i), and the friendly
amendment by Councillor Cameron to include the last paragraph referring to “parking requirements” for
Community Center use, and to table the remainder of the Ordinance by Councillor Vogel, seconded by
Councillor Cameron. Roll call vote. 7 yes, 3 no (MW, SZ, IM), 1 recused (BL). Motion passes. Motion to
approve as amended by Councillor Cameron, seconded by Councillor Preston. Motion to amend the stated 216
use to change I1 to SP and R2 to SP meaning to apply footnote (j) by Councillor McCauley, seconded by
Councillor Khan. Roll call vote. 10 yes, 1 recused (BL). Motion passes. Motion to approve as amended on the
floor by Councillor Cameron, seconded by Councillor Preston. Roll call vote. 7 yes, 3 no (MW, SZ, IM), 1
recused (BL). Motion fails.

CONSENT AGENDA

NOTE: ALL ITEMS LISTED UNDER CONSENT AGENDA WILL BE ENACTED BY ONE MOTION.
THERE WILL BE NO SEPARATE DISCUSSION OF THESE ITEMS. IF DISCUSSION IS DESIRED,
THAT ITEM WILL BE REMOVED FROM THE CONSENT AGENDA AND CONSIDERED
SEPARATELY.

10.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

e April 21, 2022 (Approve)
e April 25,2022 (Approve)
COMMUNICATIONS
e APPL00074 05 09 2022  12th Annual GNOCA 5K Sunday, Sept. 25" 10am-1pm (PS)
e APPL00075 05 09 2022  Hoedl-Bilinski Dinner Sat. Oct. 8th 6-9pm (Tent on 69th St 10/7-10/9) (PS)
e APPL00076 05 09 2022  High St. Mile Sunday, Aug. 7th (YHC) 9-10am (PS)
TRANSFERS
e TRANO00125 05 09 2022 Health Ins. Stabilization Fund $60K to INS Health Ins. Premiums $60K  (B&F)
e TRANO00126 05 09 2022 SUS Solid Waste $50,000 to LGL City Solicitor $50,000 (B&F)
e TRANO00127 05 09 2022 Gen. Fund Free Cash $222,166.68 to (B&F)
Snow & Ice-Labor $29,559.88 and Snow & Ice-Expenses $192,606.80

APPOINTMENTS
e APPT00319 05 09 2022 Jeevan Kowalski Asst. Harbormaster/Shellfish Constable/

*Re-appointment Special Police Officer 5/31/2025
e APPT00320 05 09 2022 Brian Cutler Asst Harbormaster/Shellfish Constable/

*Re-appointment Special Police Officer 5/31/2025

ALL ITEMS NOTED BELOW ARE REMOVED FROM THEIR RESPECTIVE COMMITTEES WITH THE

MOTION TO APPROVE THE CONSENT AGENDA

BUDGET & FINANCE
e TRANO00124 04 11 2022 RRFA Sale of Municipal Buildings $30K to
NYS Center Schematic Design $30K (COTW)
ORDRO00344 04 25 2022 Harbormaster Truck Appropriation
ORDRO00346 04 25 2022 Brown School Fund Establishment
ORDRO00347 04 25 2022 Brown School Fund Appropriation
ORDRO00348 04 25 2022 Brown School Loan Order

GENERAL GOVERNMENT



10.

11.

12.

13.

e ORDRO00319 02 14 2022  Kelley School Funds Order (COTW)
e ORDRO00340 04 11 2022  Fair Share Resolution (COTW)
e COMMO00402 04 11 2022 12 Cushing Ave Paper St. Inquiry

PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT

e ODNCO00105 02 14 2022  Zoning Amendment Business Park Uses (COTW)
e ODNCO046 01 27 2020 Zoning Amendment Short Term Rental Unit (STRU) (COTW)
e ORDRO00330 03 28 2022 License Agreement between City and Friends of Plum Island Light
e ORDRO00341 04 11 2022  Blue Wave Solar Pilot Negotiation
PUBLIC SAFETY
e APPL00072_04 25 2022 Block Party 8/4/25 (YHC) 6pm-10pm Temple St. b/w Federal & Lime
e APPLO00073 04 25 2022 Olive's Backyard Artisans Market 7/16/22 10am-3pm 341 High St.
e APPT00315 04 25 2022 Chris Charos 10 82" St. Harbor Comm. 5/1/2025
e APPTO00318 04 25 2022 Paul Hogg 4 Coltin Dr. Harbormaster 5/1/2025

Sp. Police Officer
e ORDRO00345 04 25 2022 Intermunicipal Agreement by & between Salisbury North Jetty
Dredging Project

END OF CONSENT AGENDA

At the request of Councillor Cameron APPT00319 05 09 20222 and APPT00320 05 09 2022 are removed
from the Consent Agenda.

Motion to approve the Consent Agenda as amended by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor McCauley.
Roll call vote. 11 yes. Motion passes.

REGULAR AGENDA

MAYOR'S UPDATE

FIRST READING APPOINTMENTS
e APPTO00321 05 09 2022 Late File Charles Alovisetti 60 Bromfield St Conservation Comm. 6/1/2025
e APPT00319 05 09 2022 Jeevan Kowalski ~ Asst. Harbormaster/Shellfish Constable/

*Re-appointment Special Police Officer 5/31/2025
e APPT00320 05 09 2022 Brian Cutler Asst Harbormaster/Shellfish Constable/
*Re-appointment Special Police Officer 5/31/2025

Motion to refer APPT00319 and APPT00320 collectively to Public Safety by Councillor McCauley, seconded
by Councillor Zeid. Roll call vote. 11 yes. Motion passes.

COMMUNICATIONS

e APPLO00077_05 09 2022 Late File Pride in the Port Saturday, June 11th 12-8pm
Market St/Bullnose-Inn Street

TRANSFERS

SECOND READING APPOINTMENTS

e APPT00313 04 25 2022 Joe Carper 8 Fruit St. Cultural Council 4/29/2025
Motion to approve on second reading by Councillor Zeid, seconded by McCauley. Roll call vote. 11 yes. Motion
passes.



14.

15.

16.

ORDERS

e ORDRO00349 05 09 2022 FY22 Revolving Fund Spending Limit Increase

Motion to refer to Budget & Finance and COTW by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor McCauley. Roll
call vote. 11 yes. Motion passes.

e ORDRO00350 05 09 2022 FY2023 Budget Order

Motion to refer to Budget & Finance and COTW by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor McCauley. Roll
call vote. 11 yes. Motion passes.

e ORDRO00351 05 09 2022 Loan Order $750,000 Bulkhead Project

Motion to refer to Budget & Finance and COTW by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor McCauley. Roll
call vote. 11 yes. Motion passes.

e ORDRO00352 05 09 2022 Licensed Contractor Robert Pike Construction, Inc.

Motion to refer to Public Utilities by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor McCauley. Roll call vote. 11
yes. Motion passes.

e ORDRO00353 05 09 2022 Licensed Contractor Commonwealth and Consulting Co., Inc.

Motion to refer to Public Utilities by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor McCauley. Roll call vote. 11
yes. Motion passes.

e ORDRO00354 05 09 2022 Late File FY23 CPC Recommendations

e ORDRO00355 05 09 2022 Late File Loan Order $2,574,000 Bartlet Mall Improvements Project

e ORDRO00356_05_09 2022 Late File Loan Order $3,000,000 Market Landing Park Expansion Project

e ORDRO00357 05 09 2022 Late File USACE Merrimack River Dredging Noise Waiver

ORDINANCES

e ODNCI02 11 08 2021 2" Reading Ch. 17 Stormwater Management Revisions

Motion to approve on second reading by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor McCauley. Roll call vote. 11
yes. Motion passes.

e ODNCO00110 05 09 2022 Updating Departmental Revolving Funds

Motion to refer to Budget & Finance by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor McCauley. Roll call vote. 11
yes. Motion passes.

e ODNCO00111_05 09 2022 Amendment Net Zero Energy Public Projects

Motion to refer to Planning & Development by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor McCauley. Roll call
vote. 11 yes. Motion passes.

COMMITTEE ITEMS

Ad Hoc Committee on Economic Development

In Committee:

Ad Hoc Committee on Market Landing Park and COTW

In Committee:

Budget & Finance

In Committee:

e TRANO00124 04 11 2022 RRFA Sale of Municipal Buildings $30K to
NYS Center Schematic Design $30K (COTW)

Motion to approve by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor McCauley. Roll call vote. 10 yes, 1 no (BV).
Motion passes.
e ORDRO00344 04 25 2022 Harbormaster Truck Appropriation
Motion to approve by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Preston. Roll call vote. 11 yes. Motion passes.
e ORDRO00346 04 25 2022 Brown School Fund Establishment
Motion to approve collectively ORDR00346 and ORDR00347 by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor
McCauley. Roll call vote. 9 yes, 2 no (AK, CP). Motion passes.
e ORDRO00347 04 25 2022 Brown School Fund Appropriation
Motion to approve collectively ORDR00346 and ORDR00347 by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor




McCauley. Roll call vote. 9 yes, 2 no (AK, CP). Motion passes.

e ORDRO00348 04 25 2022 Brown School Loan Order

Motion to approve by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor McCauley. Friendly amendment by
Councillor Zeid to add “prior to the issuance of the bond, the vote shall require a super majority and it shall
refer to a ‘plan’”. Motion to approve as amended by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor McCauley. Roll
call vote. 7 yes, 4 no (EC, JD, AK, CP). Motion fails.

e ORDRO00336 03 28 2022 ARPA Amesbury 250K

e ORDRO00338 04 11 2022 Capital Improvement Program FY2023-2027 (COTW)

Education
In Committee:
Councillor Khan gave an update announcing that there will be a discussion on the Cultural Council on June 6%.

General Government
In Committee:

e ORDRO00319 02 14 2022 Kelley School Funds Order (COTW)
Motion to approve by Councillor Shand, seconded by Councillor Vogel. Motion to amend to reduce the
amount from $695,500 to $595,5000 and adding the $100,000 to the Brown School Stabilization Fund by
Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor McCauley. Roll call vote. 6 yes, 5 no (EC, AK, CP, BV, HS). Motion
passes. Motion to amend to add to the second page after at the discretion of the Mayor,” with the approval of
the majority of the City Council for cost” and striking for any and all by Councillor McCauley, seconded by
Councillor Donahue. Roll call vote. 5 yes (SZ, JD, BL, JM, CW), 6 no. Motion fails. Motion to approve as
amended by Councillor Shand, seconded by Councillor Vogel. Roll call vote. 10 yes, 1 no (BV). Motion
passes.
e ORDRO00340 04 11 2022 Fair Share Resolution (COTW)
Motion to approve by Councillor Cameron, seconded by Councillor Preston. Roll call vote. 7 yes, 4 no (MW,
SZ, BL, JM). Motion passes.
e COMMO00402 04 11 2022 12 Cushing Ave Paper St. Inquiry
Motion to refer back to General Government by Councillor Vogel, seconded by Councillor McCauley. Roll
call vote. 11 yes. Motion passes.
e COMMO0405 04 11 2022 Mayor’s Strategic Plan (COTW)

License & Permits
In Committee:
e ODNCO047 01 27 2020 General Ordinance - Short Term Rental Units Rules
COMMO00385 01 31 2022 STRU Fire Sprinkler Systems
e (COMMO0388 01 31 2022 UPDATED STRU Fire Sprinkler Systems

Neighborhoods & City Services
In Committee:
e COMM299 02 08 2021 Phillips Dr. Neighborhood Committee Ltr
e ODNCO00103 01 10 2022  Streets, Sidewalks, and Other Public Places Alterations & Maintenance
e COMMO0406 04 11 2022 Pioneer League Letter re: Pickleball

Planning & Development
In Committee:
e ODNCO00105 02 14 2022 Zoning Amendment Business Park Uses (COTW)
Councillor Lane recused. Motion to remove from table by Councillor Cameron, seconded by Councillor
Preston. Roll call vote. 10 yes, 1 recused (BL). Motion passes. Motion to approve on first reading by
Councillor Cameron, seconded by Councillor Preston. Roll call vote. 10 yes, 1 recused (BL). Motion passes.
e ODNCO046 01 27 2020 Zoning Amendment Short Term Rental Unit (STRU) (COTW)




Motion to refer back to Planning & Development and COTW by Councillor Cameron, seconded by Councillor
Vogel. Roll call vote. 10 yes, 1 no (JM). Motion passes.

e ORDRO00330 03 28 2022 License Agreement between City and Friends of Plum Island Light
Motion to approve by Councillor Cameron, seconded by Councillor Zeid. Motion to amend by Councillor Zeid,
seconded by Councillor McCauley to add New Paragraph ‘G’ inserted into Paragraph 1. USE, PURPOSE of the
lease agreement with the City and Friends of Plum Island Light, Inc.

g. Under the supervision of the Board Members of the Licensee, there may be no more than two (2) marriage
ceremonies per month with no more that twenty-five (25) attendee and lasting no more than two (2) hours in
duration. Parking for the ceremony shall be off-site. Only minor amplification is allowed without any music,
bands, food, alcohol, installation of any temporary or permanent structures, or alteration of the property. Roll call
vote. 11 yes. Motion passes. Motion to approve as amended by Councillor Cameron, seconded by Councillor
Zeid. Roll call vote. 11 yes. Motion passes.

e ORDRO00341 04 11 2022  Blue Wave Solar Pilot Negotiation

Motion to approve by Councillor Cameron, seconded by Councillor McCauley. Roll call vote. 11 yes. Motion
passes.

e COMMO0398 03 28 2022 Memo DHCD MBTA Housing Choice Briefing (COTW)

e APPT00316 04 25 2022 Stephen Moore 10 N. Atkinson St. Conservation Comm.  5/1/2025

e APPTO00317 04 25 2022 Lynn Schow 75 High St. ZBA 5/15/2023
Public Safety
In Committee:

e APPL00072 04 25 2022 Block Party 8/4/25 (YHC) 6pm-10pm Temple St. b/w Federal & Lime

Motion to approve collectively APPL0O0072 and APPL00073 by Councillor McCauley, seconded by

Councillor Vogel. Roll call vote. 11 yes. Motion passes.

e APPLO00073 04 25 2022 Olive's Backyard Artisans Market 7/16/22 10am-3pm 341 High St.

Motion to approve collectively APPL00072 and APPL00073 by Councillor McCauley, seconded by

Councillor Vogel. Roll call vote. 11 yes. Motion passes.

e APPTO00315 04 25 2022 Chris Charos 10 82" St. Harbor Comm. 5/1/2025

Motion to approve collectively APPT00315 and APPT00318 by Councillor McCauley, seconded by

Councillor Zeid. Roll call vote. 11 yes. Motion passes.

e APPTO00318 04 25 2022 Paul Hogg 4 Coltin Dr. Harbormaster 5/1/2025

Sp. Police Officer

Motion to approve collectively APPT00315 and APPT00318 by Councillor McCauley, seconded by

Councillor Zeid. Roll call vote. 11 yes. Motion passes.

e ORDRO00345 04 25 2022 Intermunicipal Agreement by & between Salisbury North Jetty
Dredging Project

Motion to approve by Councillor McCauley, seconded by Councillor Zeid, noting a scrivener’s error to add the

word “side” before dredging. Roll call vote. 11 yes. Motion passes.

e COMMO0396 03 14 2022  Ltr. Stephen Comley
e COMMO0390 02 28 2022  Gregory Caplan Ltr-Low St./Bright Horizons access to Fuller Field

Public Utilities

In Committee:
e APPT00314 04 25 2022 Daniel A. Simon 11 Jackson St. Water/Sewer Comm.  4/30/2024
Rules
In Committee:
e ORDR239 02 8 2021 Council Rule 7 and 10B

17. GOOD OF THE ORDER
Council President Shand noted that there would be an open house on May 15 at Congregation Ahavas Achim.
Councillor Wallace spoke on the issues of the night.

18. ADJOURNMENT



Motion to adjourn at 10:06 pm by Councillor Shand, seconded by Councillor Vogel. Roll call vote. 11 yes.
Motion passes.



COMMUNICATIONS














































APPLO0082_05_31_2022

NEWBURYPORT SPECIAL EVENT APPLICATION

Tel Fax.

(For Street Closure or Any Use of a Public Way - Please complete page 3 of this application)

NAME oF Event: _Ride to End ALZ
Date: 6/04/2022 e frony D AM o 11AM

Rain Date: NA Time: from to

2. Location;  oee attached map
*Please Note: If the location is a public park or the rail lrail, please also contact the Parks Department

3. Description of Property; Public Private______
4. MName ot Organizer: Alzheimer's Association City Sponsored Event: Yes No X
Contact Person Mark LeBlanc
Address: 172 Trademark Drive / Buda TX 78610 Telephane: 281-704-0539
E-Mall: mark{@cadencesports.com Cell Phone:

Day of Event Contact & Phone: _Mark LeBlanc / 281-704-0539

5. Mumber of Altendses Expected: 500

6. MA Tax Mumber: 13-3039601

7. s the Event Being Adveriised? __ Y€S where? _ Social Media

8. Whal Age Group is the Event Targeted to? __ All ages

9. Have You Notified Neighborhood Groups or Abutters? Yes X No . who? Local cities/fowns along rou

ACTIVITIES: (Please check where applicable.) Subject to Licenses & Permits from Relevant City Depaiments

A. Vending: Food Beverages Alcohol Goods Total # of Vendors
B. Entertainmenl; {Subject to City's Noise Ordinance.) Live Music 0od Radio/CO
Perfarmers Cancing Amplified Sound Stage
C. Games /Ridas: Adult Rides Kiddie Rides Garmes Raffle
Other Total #
Name of Camival Operator:
Address:
Telephone:

0. Organizeris respansible for clean-up during and after event. All trash must be collected and removed from event
location immediately at the end of the event unless prior written agreement had been made with the Department of
Public Services (DPS).

Will you be conducting the clean-up for this event? Yeas X Mo
Updated Morch 14, 2019


ksullivan
Typewritten Text
APPL00082_05_31_2022


If yos:

a) How many trash receptacles will you be providing? 1

b) How many recycling receptacles will you be providing? 1

¢) Will you be contracting for disposal of : Trash Yes No X Recycling Yes No X
I, If yes, size of dumpster(s): Trash Recycling
ii. MName of disposal company:  Trash Recycling

Mo

fil. If no, will you remove trash & recycling with organizers’ cars or trucks? Yes X
iv. If no, where will the trash & recycling be disposed ?

If no:

a) # of trash container(s) to be provided by DPS

b} # of recycling container(s) 1o be provided by Recycling Office

¢) $45.00/hr/DPS employee charge must be paid by the organizer to DPS in advance of the
event (Fee for Special Events). The hours required for the event will be determined by DPS.

All fees must be paid prior to the event, Check or money order is payable to the City
of Newburyport. E.  Portable Toilets: (Each cluster of portable toilets must include at least

one ADA accessible toilet)
# Standard # ADA accessible

Mame of company providing the portable loilets:

Updated March 14, 2019





ksullivan
Typewritten Text


DEPARTMENT APPROVAL (for Committee Member use only):

It will be necessary for you to obtain permits or certificates from the following Depariments: Please note that
costs for some City support services during an event are an estimate only. Some Departments may forward an
invoice for services rendered at the completion of the event, and others may require advance payment,

Approval Date: Signature,
Required
ey 1. Special Events:
.y 2. Police:
|z Police Detail Required: # of Detalls Assigned:
= 3. Traffic, Parking & Transportation:
S 4. I1SD/Health:
P 5. Recycling:
1) 8. 18D/Building:
r=— 7. Electrical:
o4 B. Fire:
Is Fire Detail Required: # of Detalls Assigned:
—— 9, Public Works: Fee for Special Evenis: $45/hr/DPS employee for trash handling/staging etc. may apply
Yes due on Mo Fee for Special Events applies

Other requirements/instructions per DPS

10. Parks Department:
11. License Commission

icanis are resp (4 . duire
permits iggr_t!ﬂcghas frnm H'le various Indiuid_u_nl duggﬂmam



Sec. 13-97. - Road races, walkathons, bicycle and other multidisciplined events.
(a) Short title, This section may be cited as the "road races, walkathons and bicycle avents."

(b) Purpose and intent. The use of city streets and sidewalks for the purpose of road races, walkathons or bicycle
tours are positive events that promote exercise, general good health and Newburyport as a destination. These events
do from time to time create hardships, impacting neighborhoods and traffic. To create a balance between conflicting
interests, by safeguarding participants, residents, visitors and the City of Newburyport, this section will define and
codify the procedure for the benefit of all.

(c) Definitions.
(1) Road race . A competitive or non-competitive running event that utilizes the streets, sidewalks and/or crosses
over streets or sidewalks within city limits and in which an entry fee is required or charitable donation is solicited or
suggested,
(2) Walkathon. A competitive or non-competitive walk event that utilizes the streets, sidewalks and/or crosses aver
streets or sidewalks within city limits and in which an entry fee is required or charitable denation is solicited or
suggested.
(3} Bicycle race. A competitive or non-competitive bicycling event that utilizes the streets, sidewalks and/or crosses
over streets or sidewalks within city limits and in which an entry fee is required or charitable donation is solicited or
suggested,
{4) Multidisciplined event. A competitive ar non-competitive event requiring or offering running, walking, biking,
swimming or any combination thereof in which an entry fee is required or a charitable donation is solicited or
suggested.
(5) Event. Any road race, walkathon, bicycle race, multi-disciplined event as defined above.

(d) Limitations.
(1) Procedure. All events shall, through that event's organizer, board of directors, charity foundation or designee
("organizer") apply for city council authorization to hold the event through the office of the city clerk no later than
sixty (60) days before the event's proposed date. There shall be a grace period through December 31, 2017, during
which applications will be accepted beyond the prescribed due date. Prior to application with the city council, the
event shall file and receive approval from all applicable city departments, boards, and commissions. Copies of such
approved applications, including along with documentation of any fees, donations, in-kind donations paid as part of
said application(s), shall be included as part of the city council application.
The date of application is the date a completed application is submitted to the city clerk's office and stamped by the
same. The city clerk, upon review of the completed form, will place the application on the next regular city council
agenda, even if such submission is a late file. Upon following the procedures of the council, as deemed
appropriated in the sole judgment of the council, the application will be considered approved if the council votes
favorably by majority. The application shall name one (1) person responsible on the application and shall provide
contact information to include name, address, email address, and telephone number.

(2) Exemptions. Each event organizer or organization shall comply with this ordinance and no exemptions will be
permitted.

(3) Course map. All applications shall be accompanied by a legible, precise course map showing the event route,
water stops, refreshment stops, and so-called "port-a-potties”. The course map shall also include any road
closures, detours and parking areas. The course map shall be approved by police, fire, department of public
services, parks commission and harbormasters departments prior to submission to the city clerk.

(4) Electronic amplifier. Electronic amplifiers, loudspeakers and bullhorn use shall be requested at time of
application, Under no circumstances will they be used for public address announcements or music before 8:00
a.m., except for Sundays when electronic amplifiers, loud speakers or bullhorns will not be used for public address
announcements or music before 8:00 a.m.

(5) Road closure. No ways, public or private, boat ramps or parking lots controlled or patrolled by the city shall be
closed without authorization. Authorization shall be considered granted only if said closure(s) are contained in the
approved permit. It is the sole responsibility of the race organizers to notify residents fourteen (14) days in advance
that neighborhood roads will be closed if no alternate route is available to those residents. Notification shall be
made by race organizers by informational packet drop-off at all residences that may be impacted, including, but not
limited to, road closures, restricted driveway access, parking restrictions, or noise. In the case of multi-family
residences with so-called security doors, notification will be sufficient at said security door. A copy of the notification
shall be provided to the city clerk and, when possible, posted on the city website and distributed via email. Further,



a list of all streets notified shall be provided to the city clerk to be date stamped and appended to the application
record. Press releases and other media type notifications are encouraged.

(8) Insurance. All events shall have an insurance policy or rider in effect for the event naming the "City of
Newburyport" as an additional insured. The policy shall be no less than two million dollars ($2,000,000.00).

(7) Event termination. If in the judgment of the city marshal, fire chief or department of public services (DPS)
director or designees thereof determine that an event is unsafe due to existing conditions, that event may be
stopped, terminated or suspended. In the case of a multidiscipline event such as a triathlon, the harbormaster or
his/her designee may likewise stop, terminate or suspend the swimming portion for cause.

(8) Event and traffic security. The city marshal, fire chief, DPS director or in the case of a triathlon, the
harbormaster can require special duty personnel to assist in the organizing and coordinating the safety and security
of the event. All special duty assignments will be paid by the event organizers.

(9) Clean-up. The event organizers shall be responsible for post event trash collection, removal of signage,
directional arrows, advertisements or other promotional material associated with the event.

10) Parking. The event organizers shall be responsible for including parking instructions in materials disseminated
to event participants. If the event is happening within one-half mile of municipal parking, then participants shall be
asked to park at such parking facilities.

(11) Notification of previous event organizers. To the extent reasonably possible, the city clerk shall notify all event
organizers from events held from 2014—20186, inclusive, by a one-time phone, email, or letter of the new
application timeline and other requirements.

(12) Simplification. Departments are encouraged to unify their respective applications into a singular application,
managed and distributed by the city clerk's office.

(13) Americans with Disabilities Act. Event organizers are reminded of the importance of and expectation of
adherence to the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 (42 U.S.C § 12101) and subsequent applicable
amendments.

(e} Enforcement,
(1) Regulations. Consistent with this section, the city shall promulgate regulations to enforce and otherwise

implement the provisions of this section upon passage by the city council. Any event previously approved by city
council shall be deemed permitted.

(2) Warning. In the circumstance that this section is violated, the enforcement may consist of a warning. Any
warnings issued for violation(s) will be reported to the city clerk and city council and may be used as a factor in
future application approvals and denials.

(3) Noncriminal disposition. If the city determines that a violation has occurred in which a noncriminal violation is
issued, the named event organizer shall be penalized by a non-criminal disposition as provided in Massachusetts
General Law as adopted by the City of Newburyport as a general ordinance in section 1-17 of chapter 1 of the
Code or Ordinances of the City of Newburyport in the amounts set herein in subsection (2)(4) below.

(4) Violation. The non-criminal violation shall be one hundred dollars ($100.00) for the first offense and two hundred
fifty dollars ($250.00) for second and subsequent offenses. Any non-criminal citations issued for violation(s) will be
reported to the city clerk and city council and shall be used as a factor in future application approvals and denials.

(5) Failure to nofify. If the event fails to notify residents and provide documentation to the city clerk, pursuant to

subsection (d)(5) above, shall render that organization ineligible to receive an event permit for a period of twelve
{12) months unless special leave is granted by two-thirds supervote of the city council.

I fully understand and agree to all the terms set forth in this application. The information that I have provided

is truthful BWEE. I Zepypnnsi ility related to this event.
: 7 / /
Signed: : l’”‘é/ e~ Date: Z;j i , ZZ



ksullivan
Typewritten Text





COMMO00410_05_31_2022

From: Lawrence Cavalieri <larryc2454@yahoo.com>

Subject: Coffin St. Extention

Date: May 5, 2022 at 1:11:56 PM EDT

To: "christine.wallace.ward4@gmail.com" <christine.wallace.ward4@gmail.com>,
"HShand@cityofnewburyport.com"” <HShand@cityofnewburyport.com>

Hello, Councilor Wallace.

My property is located at 3 Jefferson St. Newburyport. It is abutted by what used to be named
Coffin
St Extention on the Assessors map, but someone has removed that designation and it now is
undesignated .The property appears to be a paper street belonging to the city of Newburyport.

| have spoken to Andy Port ,and Jill Brennan recently about this property and so far, no one can tell
me for certain who ,or what entity owns this land, or who removed the Coffin St Extension designation
from the Assessors maps.

My neighbor, Kevin McGee ,Parcel # 68-22 has planted a row of trees in the middle of the Coffin
St Extension and bulldozed a gravel berm across the right of way, also. He also brought in 10 wheel
dump trucks of fill and filled the marsh at the end of the Coffin St Extension ,and installed granite curbing
,pea stone , and chairs on what appears to be city of Newburyport land.

In the 20 years that | have owned 3 Jefferson St, there have been numerous times that residents of
lower Jefferson st and Jefferson Court have used the Coffin St Extension to access Merrimac St during
road paving, and underground Utility work. It is now blocked by Kevin McGee's trees and gravel berm.

I would like to formally request that the City of Newburyport perform the title search and possibly
survey this untaxed property to determine it's rightful owner.

Unfortunately, my neighbor Bill Hadly ,passed away recently and his property 68-15 is for sale and it
is very likely that a developer will want to build very expensive waterfront homes on the property. This
ownership issue will certainly be a big problem in the near future and it would make sense for the city to
address the Coffin St Extension issue ASAP.

If this land belongs to the city of Newburyport, Can you please see that the proper City department
demands that all impediments to it's use by abutters be removed?

Thank You
Lawrence Cavalieri ,3 Jefferson St Newburyport, Ma 01950


mailto:larryc2454@yahoo.com
mailto:christine.wallace.ward4@gmail.com
mailto:christine.wallace.ward4@gmail.com
mailto:HShand@cityofnewburyport.com
mailto:HShand@cityofnewburyport.com

COMMO0411 05 31 2022

From: wshenk@bright.net <wshenk@bright.net>

Sent: Friday, May 20, 2022 10:54 AM

To: Richard Jones <RJones@CityofNewburyport.com>

Cc: mpieniazek@darlingconsulting.com; mello.neu@gmail.com; 'Sullivan Michael'
<Michael.Sullivan@daldrop.com>; 'Leslie Eckholdt' <leckholdt@comcast.net>; 'Edith Heyck'
<eheyck@gmail.com>

Subject: July 4 Weekend

Richard, As a heads up, We have been approached by Dennis Palazzo who is
interested in bringing in some local entertainment on July 4 and the Army Band
on July 5. The Waterfront Trust are in support of his request of using the stage
area of the Park for both these concerts but have requested that he have no
commercial activity ( booths selling stuff, food trucks, or food/drink service) on
our property. We want a nice July 4-5 family concert activity free of commercial
activity. He did ask about adjoining City property and | said that’s between you
and the City. | know that the City has allowed in the past food trucks on the lawn
next to the East parking lot and up by the Pop Up Park. | am not sure about
booths on City Property. Anyway he may approach you for help. Wilbur


mailto:wshenk@bright.net
mailto:wshenk@bright.net
mailto:RJones@CityofNewburyport.com
mailto:mpieniazek@darlingconsulting.com
mailto:mello.neu@gmail.com
mailto:Michael.Sullivan@daldrop.com
mailto:leckholdt@comcast.net
mailto:eheyck@gmail.com

COMMO00412_05_31_2022

May 25, 2022
Dear City Council and Mayor Reardon

Recently one of my neighbors, Joan Steeves, 5 Woodman Way, was hit by a pick-up truck while she was
walking to the supermarket. Joan has been avid walker. Many of her neighbors offered her rides but,
with few exceptions, she preferred to walk. She wanted to stay strong and keep her independence. Joan
was in the crosswalk at Noble St. a congested area when she was hit. Joan is 82 and is currently in
Northeast Rehabilitation in Portsmouth. Please see the attached report which was printed in

The Daily News of Newburyport, May 17, 2022.

The section of Low St, Woodman Way and Storey Avenue is dangerous. There is a traffic light at this
intersection and another one near Shaw’s Plaza but they are often ignored. The sidewalk and curbs on
both sides of Storey Ave are in disrepair. Several neighbors have expressed concern about the safety
when walking along Storey Ave. Many school aged children cross Storey Ave to go to 7-Eleven. My heart
stops as | watch them even though they are at the crosswalk. | would like to walk to Panera or CVS safely
and so would many neighbors.

| realize that sections of Storey Ave are maintained by the town and other sections by the State. Years
ago, area resident, the late Olga MacFarlane, worked to get the traffic lights revamped for safety. |
watched her effort. | began to speak to State and local officials to revamp the intersections. A traffic
study was conducted, and some improvements were made. Seventeen years have passed since | moved
to Newburyport. Traffic has increased. Drivers are distracted. Help is needed.

Mayor Reardon has a five-year plan but this area is not set for work until 2024. What can the city do
now to ensure the safety of hundreds of residents who frankly pay a lot of taxes but get few services (no
trash pickup, no plowing)?

| would appreciate your attention to this matter.

Regards,

Ann

Ann Jaroncyk

6 Woodman Way, #303

Newburyport, MA 01950
508-612-1880



COMMO00412_05_31_2022

NEWBURYPORT — An 82-year-old woman was conscious and alert but sustained serious injuries Monday
morning after she was struck by a truck on Storey Avenue, according to first responders.

Local firefighters and police officers responded to the intersection of Storey Avenue and Noble Street about 11:45
a.m. after the woman was hit. The victim was driven to an area hospital by an Amesbury Fire Department
ambulance. An Atlantic Ambulance also responded to the scene.

City Marshal Mark Murray said the truck driver remained on scene and was cooperating with authorities. No
charges were immediately filed but the incident remains under investigation.

The area where the incident took place is very close to ongoing utility work that has reduced Storey Avenue to one
lane and diverted traffic to Noble Street.

Shortly after the incident, traffic getting onto Storey Avenue from Noble Street was backed up all the way to Ferry
Road. Noble Street cuts through the sprawling St. Mary’s Cemetery.

The name of the injured pedestrian was not released.

Dave Rogers is a reporter with the Daily News of Newburyport. Email him at: drogers@newburyportnews. com.
Follow him on Twitter @drogers41008.

Copyright (¢)2022 The Daily News of Newburyport, Edition 5/17/2022
Powered by TECNAVIA



javascript:pl_openIFrame(%22https://www.newburyportnews.com/%22);
javascript:pl_openIFrame(%22http://www.newsmemory.com%22);













TRANSFERS




TRANOO128_05_31_ 2022


ksullivan
Typewritten Text
TRAN00128_05_31_2022


TRAN00129 05 31 2022


ksullivan
Typewritten Text
TRAN00129_05_31_2022























APPOINTMENTS
FIRST READING







Richard B. Jones

283 High Street Newburyport, MA 01950
email:rjones@cityofnewburyport.com
978.465.4407

Profile:

Current City Clerk, Parking Manager, Elections Manager for the City of Newburyport. Former City Solicitor, and
project manager with a background in municipal affairs, civil legal matters, and expertise with information technolo
A knowledge of the city, ability to work with the public in general, and a desire to serve the City of Newburyport.

Experience:
City Clerk

The Clerk and staff facilitate the preparation for the City Council meetings and provide administrative
support to the Council. The City Clerk is the official record keeper of the City of Newburyport and the
Records Access Officer (RAO) for the City of Newburyport. The Clerk’s Office issues, records,
maintains, and ensures the safekeeping and preservation of City Council actions, City Council minutes,
vital records (birth, death & marriage), marriage licenses, business licenses, contracts, and other official
City documents.

Elections:

The City Clerk conducts municipal, state, and federal elections with six wards and attending poll
workers. The office strives to provide professional voter customer service to the citizens of Newburyport
that is accurate, timely, and courteous.

In FY2020 the office prepared for and administered the September 1% Primary and the November 3rd,
Presidential elections along with early voting days and vote by mail ballots.

We implemented the new ImageCast voting machines and new Poll Pads.

In the fall of 2021 we conducted the local elections.

Parking:
The City Clerk is the Parking Clerk and manages the parking system, the parking supervisor, and its

seven part-time officers. It is a fairly complex system with state-of-the-art ticket writers and kiosks.
There are many resident, senior, and employee permits that are annually renewed. The department has
two EV vehicles, one of which is outfitted with a Mobile LPR (License Plate Reader) unit. The 18 new
kiosks are from T2 Systems — Luke2 for the lots and the garage and are functioning well.

Passports:
The City Clerk manages the U.S. Passport office which has one agent. We have processed more than

1000 passport applications since the office has reopened in July 2021. Demand remains strong for
passports because of the personal service. It is anticipated that the facility will continue to operate by
appointment only.



Relevant Experience:

Municipal

CITY SOLICITOR 8 years

Attorney for the City of Newburyport. Handled various legal matters including civil litigation, motion
sessions, and various trials. Worked closely with City Clerk's office drafting ordinances and bills;
researching various legal issues as needed. Worked closely with members of the City Council, Zoning
Board of Appeals, Planning Board and Conservation Commission on related issues.

ATTORNEY 14 years
Practicing attorney in the City of Newburyport concentrating on municipal law, real estate, wills and
trusts, and all matters of civil litigation.

APPLICATION DEVELOPER 3 years

Independent Consultant

Developed applications using C/ Visual C++, Windows SDK, and Java; developed applications using
the same.

PROJECT MANAGER 5 years
Managed business systems for a global money management firm. Launched a brokerage trading
platform for brokers and shareholders. Managed on-shore and off-shore software engineering teams

CITY CLERK 16 years
City of Newburyport City Clerk and Parking Clerk, Election Manager, Records Access Officer, U.S.
Passport Agency Manager

Education:
HARVARD UNIVERSITY, Cambridge, MA
Masters program, Information Technology (ALM/IT 85%)

BOSTON UNIVERSITY LAW SCHOOL, Boston, MA
Masters, Tax Law (LLM)

SUFFOLK UNIVERSITY LAW SCHOOL, Boston, MA
Juris Doctorate (J.D.).

TUFTS UNIVERSITY, Medford, MA
Masters, Art Education (M.A.)

THE COLLEGE OF THE HOLY CROSS, Worcester, MA
Bachelors, Philosophy (B.A.)

Honors:
Clerkship, Justice Paul W. Brown, Supreme Court of Ohio.

Interests:
Cityscapes, Historical Paintings; Portrait



APPT00323_05 31 2022


ksullivan
Typewritten Text
APPT00323_05_31_2022











APPT00324 05 31 2022


ksullivan
Typewritten Text
APPT00324_05_31_2022











APP 100325 05 31 2022


ksullivan
Typewritten Text
APPT00325_05_31_2022








END OF CONSENT AGENDA

BEGINNING OF REGULAR AGENDA




APPOINTMENTS
FIRST READING




APPT00326_05 31 2022


ksullivan
Typewritten Text
APPT00326_05_31_2022





APPT00327_05 31 2022


ksullivan
Typewritten Text

ksullivan
Typewritten Text
APPT00327_05_31_2022




















COMMUNICATIONS



ksullivan
Typewritten Text

ksullivan
Typewritten Text

ksullivan
Typewritten Text


























COMMO0416_05_31_2022

5/19/22
Dear City Council members,

| am writing you today to express concerns over a recent parental request that was made to
Newburyport Youth Services to obtain public records for Miz Diamond Wigfall, the drag
performer who was hired to DJ the NYS drag show/teen dance at the Masonic Lodge on
Friday, May 13, 2022.

On that day, a request was made by a parent for documentation related to Miz Wigfall’s
qualifications to perform around high school-aged children. This specific request was for the
following: a copy Miz Wigfall’s W-9 form, a copy of Miz Wigfall’s independent contractor
agreement, a copy of Miz Wigfall’s contractor invoice, and a copy of Miz Wigfall’s CORI
background check results.

Upon receipt of the request, a member of the NYS team, Andrew Levine, replied that every
adult in attendance had undergone “a successful CORI check,” including Miz Wigfall.
Unfortunately, no other documentation was included in Mr. Levine’s response, as was
requested by the parent. Mr. Levine provided NO specific paperwork, offering only his
assurance that everything had been verified. This is completely unacceptable.

As I’m sure members of City Council are now painfully aware, the manner in which
Newburyport Youth Services has gone about promoting and addressing parents’ specific
concerns with regard to the drag show has been suspect at best. From the beginning, NYS has
intentionally misled members of the community with both their advertising of the event and
their misrepresentation of Miz Wigfall as a suitable performer for young people.

Let’s look at the facts. At first, the event in question was billed as a “drag show,” only to be
rebranded a “teen dance” when several parents expressed their concerns. In addition, NYS
knowingly promoted the event through an Instagram-only post—instead of through their
traditional website —so that tech-savvy children with social media accounts would be privy to
the event before their parents could intercept. Once introduced to the drag show through
Instagram, children could easily access Miz Wigfall’s online portfolio of filth, including lewd
dances, pornographic music videos demonstrating various sex acts and a series of still photos
showing Miz Wigfall in variety of partially-nude poses, all of which are completely inappropriate
for children of any age.

And if that were not enough, NYS has now refused to provide the proper documentation to
those parents who have asked for it. How are adults supposed to make an informed decision
as to whether or not their child should attend any event if their legitimate concerns are not
being heard or addressed? If Miz Wigfall’s CORI and other paperwork were in order as Mr.
Levine claimed it was, then shouldn’t this information have been readily available to parents?
Why would NYS deliberately hide this information from public view? Whether NYS likes it or
not, parents have a right to see it.


ksullivan
Typewritten Text

ksullivan
Typewritten Text
COMM00416_05_31_2022

ksullivan
Typewritten Text


Make no mistake, this is negligence and deceit on the part of NYS. Members of our community
who naturally assumed that Miz Wigfall had been properly vetted are now skeptical of the
motives of NYS and are questioning their absolute lack of transparency. We are asking City
Council how Newburyport Youth Services can be trusted in the future to make decisions on
behalf of our children when they clearly can’t be trusted to provide parents with adequate
assurances that our children will be protected from harmful content at one of their events.

| urge members of City Council to consider the blatant disregard for parental concern shown by
NYS over this event and hold Newburyport Youth Services accountable.

Respectfully,
Mark H.









APPLO0083_05_31_2022


ksullivan
Typewritten Text
APPL00083_05_31_2022




















suonipuog bunsixy




eaJy )onJ] poo4 pue aanbuejA 192415 JBWILLIBA puUe Jed 13)20d

























UspJeo 1aag Jeg-e-pjing sasiampng




S|qeL pue suey) yum agunot g Ay s,0311




Si1eY) pue sajqe) yum uapien saag leg-e-pjing Jasiampng


































APPOINTMENTS
SECOND READING




ORDERS




ORDRO00358 05 31 2022

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT

IN CITY COUNCIL

ORDERED:

May 31, 2022

Be it ordained by the City Council of the City of Newburyport as follows:

THAT the City Council of the City of Newburyport herby approve and authorize the acceptance of land by
deed to the City within the so-called Stables at Bashaw Farm Colby Farm Lane Open Space Residential
Development (OSRD) located off Colby Farm Lane, identified as Lot 3 on a plan recorded with the Essex
South Registry of Deeds as Plan 99 of Plan Book 477. Said parcel also being further identified as follows;
and

Street Name Assessors Reference Approx. Acreage
18 Colby Farm Lane Tax Map 98, Parcel 4 6.332 acres +/-

Further, that said land accepted by the City shall be kept free of permanent structures and open to the
public as permanent open space subject to the protections afforded by Article 97 of the Amendments to
the Massachusetts Constitution, for the purposes of conservation; and

Further, that the Mayor of the City of Newburyport is hereby authorized to act on behalf of the City and
enter into any and all instruments, including acceptance of a deed to the property encumbered by a
permanent Conservation Restriction, or grant of such a Conservation Restriction to a designated third
party after acceptance of the property deed, in accordance with Massachusetts General Laws Chapter
184, and to take any other actions necessary to execute this acceptance and the associated Conservation
Restriction accordingly.

Councillor Edward C. Cameron, Jr.



City of Newburyport
Geographic Information System

Location of Open Space Parcel — The Stables at Bashaw Farm (Colby Farm Il OSRD)

Note: Aerial photo does not capture most recent construction activity.



MAP 98, LOT 20
WHCHAEL RAICHE BRIAN
223 LOW STRER

SO

MAY 58, LOT 8D
JOFK RREEGAN
395 LPW STREET

L
LAy
&
A
%
N W Y 3

Andien £ PE Diede B P

ifng;g

e bohllf F He Pim:u} ';2.4 , B

ABBREVIATIONS

LEGEND

e e v s o

f press %
¥ Ve ¥
/’
! w
% 9&4!" b4
/ﬁg whasized | ',1
; ¥
& r
».\\w R
¥
ﬁ /: :
! e : o=,
N L po - ~
MAP 98, LOT 3 = 1 N L
IPBA UMITED PARTNERSHIP }5 S .
2008y Parm e[S | - u
) ,
< ¥ MAP 98, LOT 8-4
¥ CLARA & JERE HOVEY
- 193 LOW STAE
& Ns4ST 2
. =
oy
b
7 ot E‘
O.8./.D, = . )
OPEN SPACE LOT . LOT 2
{275,80345F} b FROP, O.S.R.D,
! , {6.3324ACRES) = DEVELOPMENT LOT
“ P (50,00245F)
"\ {1.148£Ac}
\ LOT WIDTH=186.50'
b
LA .
4 Sl wmapsgloT2s i
¥ Y5 AMES CAPONIGRO 3
6 COLBY FARM LANE
v .
14,/34,215, . i
. PSTRUMIN lG
b4 g PROP. PLAVDROUMD
i by | srsmewr faanesy
i
2 S5600357% 39444

i LY 4 3y

PROPERTY OWHNER

3, PAGE

PLAN REFERENCES

LT3
000255 27580355
5,50 394.49"
ey N/A
28 KA
%Y R4

APPROVAL MOT REQUIRED
PLAN OF LAND

8, 10, 12, & 18 COLBY FARM LANE
NEWBURYPORT, MASSACHUSETTS

THE DALY GROUP
225 STEDMAN STREET
LOWELL, MASSACHUSETTS 01851

FLAR

CIVIL ERGINEERING - SURVEYING
10 CEORGE STRERT, WREY 208
LOMELL, NASSHMASETTS Q1852
GTR D013 - LADMEXSUM

SHEET: 1OF 1 ] SCALE: 1"= 20"

MAY 17, 2020

&

F2l-s030| ¢



APort
Polygon


Property Location: Colby Farm Lane, Newburyport, Massachusetts

QUITCLAIM DEED

The Stables at Bashaw Farm LLC, a Massachusetts Limited Liability Company, with
an address of 229 Steadman Street, Lowell, Massachusetts (hereinafter “Grantor”), for
consideration paid in the amount of One Dollar ($1.00), the receipt and sufficiency of which is
hereby acknowledged, and pursuant to Special Condition 3 as set forth each of the two Special
Permits both issued on June 17, 2020 and recorded in the South Essex Registry of Deeds Book
38776, Page 363, and Book 38776, Page 371, respectively, hereby grants, for open space purposes,
to the City of Newburyport, a Massachusetts municipal corporation, acting by and through its
Mayor, with an address of 60 Pleasant Street, Newburyport, Massachusetts,

with QUITCLAIM COVENANTS,

That parcel of land on Colby Farm Lane, in Newburyport, Essex County, Massachusetts,
containing approximately 6.332 acres and depicted as “Lot 3 O.S.R.D. Open Space Lot on a plan
entitled “Approval Not Required Plan of Land 8, 10, 12, & 18 Colby Farm Lane, Newburyport,
Massachusetts”, dated May 27, 2020, prepared by Landplex Civil Engineering and Surveying, 10
George Street, Unit 208, Lowell, MA 01852, and endorsed by the Newburyport Planning Board
on June 26, 2020 and recorded with the Essex Southern District Registry of Deeds in Plan Book
477 as Plan 99 (the “Plan”).

Subject to and with the benefit of easement, rights, restrictions, covenants, conditions,
takings and other matters of record, insofar as the same are now in force and applicable and as
shown on said Plan.

Being the land conveyed to Grantor by deed of Ellsworth M. Eaton, Trustee of Crow’s
Nest Realty Trust, and recorded with the Essex Southern District Registry of Deeds in Book
38776, Page 381.

The granted premises do not constitute all or substantially all of the Grantor’s assets
located within the Commonwealth of Massachusetts.

The City’s acceptance of the deed is attached hereto and incorporated herein.
No deed stamp taxes are due on this conveyance pursuant to G.L. c. 64D, §1.

[signatures on following page]



Executed as a sealed instrument this day of May, 2022.

THE STABLES AT BASHAW FARM LLC

By: The Daly Group, LLC; David T. Daly, Manager
Its: Manager, duly-authorized

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS
ESSEX, ss:

On this __ day of May, 2022, before me, the undersigned notary public, personally appeared
David T. Daley, Manager of The Daly Group, LLC, who proved to me through satisfactory
evidence of identification, which was , to be the
person whose name is signed on the preceding or attached document, and acknowledged to me
that he signed it voluntarily for its stated purpose, as Manager of The Stables as Bashaw Farm
LLC.

Notary Public:
My commission expires:




ACCEPTANCE OF DEED

The foregoing Quitclaim Deed from The Stables at Bashaw Farm LLC, is hereby

accepted pursuant to the authority granted by the vote of the Newburyport City Council dated

, an attested copy of which is recorded herewith and any other authority

in any way appertaining, for open space, conservation, and passive and active recreational
purposes.

EXECUTED as of this  day of May, 2022.

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT
By its Mayor,

Sean Reardon

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS

Essex, ss.

On this  day of May, 2022, before me, the undersigned notary public, personally
appeared Sean Reardon, Mayor of the City of Newburyport as aforesaid, proved to me through
satisfactory evidence of identification, which was , to be the
person whose name is signed on the preceding or attached document, and acknowledged to me
that he signed it voluntarily for its stated purpose on behalf of the City of Newburyport.

Notary Public:
My Commission Expires:



ORDR00359_05_31_2022

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT

IN CITY COUNCIL

ORDERED:

May 31, 2022

THAT, The CITY COUNCIL of the City of Newburyport accepts with gratitude a gift from the Friends of
Newburyport Trees (FONT) in the amount of $9,000 for the purpose of purchasing, planting and caring
for city street streets. Said funds are deposited into the Tree Commission Gifts & Donations Account and
accepted in accordance with M.G.L. Chapter 44, Section 53A.

Councillor Sharif I. Zeid



ORDR00360 05 31 2022

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT

IN CITY COUNCIL

ORDERED

May 31, 2022

THAT THE CITY COUNCIL of the City of Newburyport hereby approves the attached
Amendment #2 to the contract entitled “City of Newburyport Contract between The City Council
and Richard B. Jones, City Clerk, Amendment #2 Dated July 1, 2022” to the contract originally
dated June 12, 2017 by and between the City of Newburyport and Richard B. Jones, City Clerk.

Said contract is attached hereto and incorporated herewith and marked ‘Amendment #2 Dated
July 1, 2022.” and consisting of pages 1 through 5.

Councillor Heather L. Shand



City of Newburyport

Contract
Between

The City Council
And

Richard B. Jones, City Clerk
AMENDMENT #2 DATED
JULY 1, 2022

This Agreement originally made the TWELFTH day of JUNE, 2017 by and between the City
Council (herein after City Council) and Richard B. Jones (herein after City Clerk) is hereby
AMENDED AS FOLLOWS:

The City Council and the City Clerk hereby agree that the following terms and conditions
of said contract, specifically Paragraph #1 Term of the Contract, and Paragraph #4
Compensation are AMENDED, subject to annual appropriation, to which Richard B. Jones
shall be entitled as City Clerk for the City of Newburyport.

1. Term of Contract and Termination
A. Term of Contract and Probation Period
This agreement is for a term of three years commencing on July 1, 2022 and ending on
June 30, 2025. Reappointmentis subject to the majority vote of City Council. In the
event the City Clerk is re-appointed for another three (3) year term, this contract can
be extended and amended with terms that are agreeable to the City Council and the
Clerk. This contract is also subject to amendment in the event of any significant
changes in job responsibilities or duties.

If the City Clerk decides to resign from the position at any time during the three (3)
year contract, the City Clerk shall provide the City at least sixty (60) calendar days
written notice of said resignation.

B. Disciplinary Action and Dismissal

The City Council reserve and retain the right to discharge, suspend, or otherwise
discipline for just cause the employee covered by this agreement. The City Council
shall provide the City Clerk with written notification of any contemplated discipline or
dismissal for just cause.

C. Non-Reappointment

The Clerk position is subject to appointment. In the event that the Clerk is not to be
reappointed, the City Council shall ordinarily notify the Clerk, in writing, ninety (90)
days in advance. Such notice shall be hand delivered to the City Clerk with signed
confirmation by the City Council President. The City shall provide one (1) month
severance pay to the City Clerk if the ninety (90) days advance written notice of non-
appointment is not provided by the City Council to the City Clerk.




2. Hours of Work
The City Clerk is a salaried position requiring at least a 40 hour work week. The days
worked include all week days and also weekends as part of the Clerk’s responsibilities
extend to managing the paid parking program and its enforcement officers. The total
hours worked will be based on the fulfillment of the duties and responsibilities of the
position with full understanding the total number of hours of work may vary from
week to week. The City Clerk is expected to attend evening and weekend meetings
and events.

3. AMENDED Essential Functions
The following are Primary Functions:
A. Clerk
The Clerk shall maintain vital records including birth, death and marriage, prepare
an annual list of residents, maintain the code of ordinances, issue DBA certificates
and dog licenses, offer notarial and genealogical services, serve as the State Ethics
Commission liaison and training officer, and maintain associated databases

B. Council

The Clerk shall prepare council agendas, draft any orders and ordinances requested,
draft and prepare minutes and assist at Council meetings — whether special or
regular.

C. Elections

The Clerk shall serve on the Board of Registrars, maintain the voter registrations,
manage all special and regular elections, provide and certify nomination papers,
coordinate five polling places and six precincts, and manage early voting.

D. U.S. Department of State Passports

The Clerk acts as the Facility Manager for the Passport Acceptance Facility wherein
he shall be an annually-certified Passport agent and manage one or more certified

agents. The facility is audited and certified annually by the Boston Passport agency.

E. Parking

The Clerk shall maintain any and all kiosks, any parking vehicles including the mobile
LPR unit, manage the enforcement officers, coordinate data collection, ticket
payment and related systems, the parking garage, issue parking permits, handle
ticket appeals and hearings, prepare monthly reports on income and expenses for
the parking system.

4. AMENDED Compensation

Subject to annual appropriation, the City Clerk for Fiscal Year 2020 currently scheduled
to receive $118,982.71 annually. The budget for this salary comes from the following
areas:

City Clerk of Clerk Registrar | Parking Total
Clerk Council Registrar Clerk
$86,762.08 $4,686.64 $2,343.32 $585.83| $24,604.85) $118,982.71




Subject to annual appropriation, for the next three next three Fiscal Years, at the
beginning of the Fiscal Year, the City Clerk will receive a salary increase and a 3.5%

Cost of Living Adjustment per the schedule below.

Fiscal Year

City Clerk

Clerk of
Council

Clerk
Registrar

Registrar

Parking Clerk

Total

FY 2023

$89,798.75

$4,850.67

$2,425.37

$606.33

$25,466.02

$123,147.10

FY 2024

$92,941.71

$5,020.44

$2,510.22

$627.56

$26,357.33

$127,457.25

FY 2025

$96,194.67

$5,196.16

$2,598.08

$649.52

$27,279.84

$131,918.26

5. Professional Development

Consistent with existing practice the City shall grant reasonable time off without loss of
pay and without charge to any other leave to attend conferences, seminars, or
professional meetings, which are directly related to improving the City Clerk’s
knowledge and skills in his particular position. A request for such time off shall be made
to the City Council as soon as practical and shall outline the nature and

extent of the proposed leave. Attendance at such conference on non-scheduled
workdays shall not entitle the employee to any additional compensation or additional
time off. The City may appropriate funds for tuition and related expenses for attending
conferences.

The City will reimburse the City Clerk for the cost of attendance at seminars,

conferences, and other meetings attended by employees, with prior approval of the
Mayor. Mileage for travel shall be reimbursed at the current IRS rate.

6. Education
The City Clerk shall hold a bachelor’s degree from an accredited institution. A law
degree is preferred.

7. Longevity
The City Clerk hereby waives any claim to longevity payment.

8. Insurance

The City Clerk is eligible for all health insurance benefits in accordance with the
agreement negotiated the City and the Public Employee Committee (PEC agreement)
pursuant to MGL Chapter 32B, Section 19. The city will pay seventy-five percent (75%) of
the premium for the first $2000.00 worth of Life insurance and the employee will pay
twenty-five (25%) of the cost for the first $2000.00 worth of Life insurance. The
difference between the $2000.00 life insurance and the $5000 life insurance will be paid
100% by the City.

9. Equipment
The City will provide the following equipment to support the Position Title in the
fulfillment of their duties:




Equipment
Cell Phone

10. Vacation, Personal, Bereavement, Sick, and Jury Duty

A. Vacation

The City Clerk will be entitled to six (6) weeks vacation, each Fiscal Year. Vacation for
the fiscal year is provided on July 1 of that Fiscal Year. With the City Council
President’s permission, the City Clerk may carry over ten (10) days of unused vacation
from one fiscal year to the next. Upon termination of employment, the City Clerk
shall be paid for any unused vacation previously accrued. If termination is caused by
death, such payment shall be made to the City Clerk’s spouse or beneficiary.

B. Personal

The City Clerk shall be entitled to four (4) personal days per Fiscal Year. Unused
personal days shall not be carried from year to year. Personal days are not cumulative
form one Fiscal Year to the next and unused amounts are not eligible for buy-back
upon retirement or termination of employment.

C. Bereavement Leave

The City Clerk shall be entitled to five (5) days of paid bereavement time, without loss
of pay, vacation, or other leave. This time off will be granted upon the death of an
immediate family member (spouse, parent, child, step-child, foster-child, brother,

sister, mother and father in-law, grandmother, grandfather, spouse’s mother father
grandmother, grandfather). Should the death occur during the City Clerk’s scheduled
vacation or days off, then the five (5) days of bereavement leave will be substituted
for said vacation or days off, and the vacation.

D. Sick Leave

The City Clerk has accumulated sick leave and will continue to accumulate 1.25 days
of sick leave each month. Sick leave is cumulative and carried forward from one
Fiscal Year to the next. Upon retirement, the City Clerk will be paid 50% of the
number of unused sick days with a maximum of days paid not to exceed eighty-five
(85) days. There will be no buy-back of sick leave if the employee resigns or is
terminated.

E. Jury Duty
If the City Clerk is requested for Jury Duty, he shall be given the time off without the
loss of pay.

11. Holidays
The City Clerk shall be entitled to twelve (12) paid holidays. These are:

1. New Year’s Day, 7. Labor Day
2. Martin Day King Day 8. Columbus Day




3. Washington’s Birthday 9. Veteran’s Day

4. Patriot’s Day 10. Thanksgiving Day

5. Memorial Day 11. Day after Thanksgiving

6. Independence Day 12. Christmas Day.

The City Clerk shall receive one day’s pay for each Holiday worked in association with his
parking clerk responsibilities. Payment for these days worked will come from the paid
parking program.

12. Other

Other information and guidance for the City Clerk not covered in this Agreement can be
found in the Employee Handbook.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereunto have set their hands and seal to this
instrument the date and year first above written.

City Council President City Clerk

Heather L. Shand Richard B. Jones

43 Warren St. 283 High Street
Newburyport, MA 01950 Newburyport, MA 01950

Signature Signature




ORDR00361_05_31_2022

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT

IN CITY COUNCIL

ORDERED

May 31, 2022

AN ORDER TO FILE AND ACCEPT GRANTS WITH AND FROM THE COMMONWEALTH OF
MASSACHUSETTS, EXECUTIVE OFFICE OF ENERGY AND ENVIRONMENTAL AFFAIRS FOR THE LAND AND
WATER CONSERVATION FUND GRANT PROGRAM FOR IMPROVEMENTS TO BARTLET MALL

Whereas: The Bartlet Mall is by far a community-wide asset and the preservation and improvements to this
facility are a City priority as evidenced in the most recent Open Space and Recreation Plan; and

Whereas: The Bartlet Mall is dedicated to park and recreation purposes under M.G.L. Chapter 45, Section 3;
and

Whereas: The Bartlet Mall’s ultimate restoration, guided in principal by the Master Plan, will greatly enhance
this facility with improved infrastructure, path systems, universal access, etc.; and

Whereas: The main focus of the Plan is to restore the Bartlet Mall to its historic condition while ensuring such

improvements enhance the universal accessibility of the facility. The overall cost and fiscal budget
constraints prevented the City from proceeding forward with implementation as one project; and

Whereas: The project was instead viewed as a series of phases, to be implemented over time, by priority as fiscal
resources were available, with the intention of securing grant funding, when and if available, to assist in
this effort; and

Whereas: The Executive Office of Energy and Environmental Affairs (EEA) is offering reimbursable grants to cities
and towns to support the preservation and restoration of urban parks through the Land and Water
Conservation Fund Act (P.L. 88-578, 78 Stat 897); and

Whereas: The Project will cost a total of $606,270 (Six Hundred and Six Thousand Two Hundred Seventy
Dollars) for the Bartlet Mall Restoration Project and the City has secured $203,135 in Community
Preservation Act funds and private grants and donations.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT
I.  That the Mayor be and is hereby authorized to file and accept grants from the Executive Office of Energy and
Environmental Affairs; and
2. That the Mayor be and is hereby authorized to take such other actions as are necessary to carry out the terms,
purposes, and conditions of this grant to be administered by the Parks Department; and
3. That $100,000 is hereby appropriated from Free Cash to the Bartlet Mall Restoration Project; and
4. That this resolution shall take effect upon passage.

Councillor Heather Shand

Councillor Jennie L. Donahue



ORDR00362 05 31 2022

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT

IN CITY COUNCIL

ORDERED:

May 31, 2022

THAT, The CITY COUNCIL of the City of Newburyport amends a prior gift acceptance of $15,700 from
the Friends of the Newburyport Council on Aging (COA), which was originally intended to pay costs of
designing a Multi-Purpose Outdoor Space at the Senior/Community Center (ORDR269 08 _09 2021), to
allow the remaining $5,850 to be used for any general benefit of the COA and seniors, as directed in the
attached letter from the Friends of the Newburyport COA dated May 6, 2022.

Councillor Sharif I. Zeid









ORDINANCES




ODNC00105_02_14_2022
As Amended in Committee at 4/6/2022 Joint Public Hearing

ORDERED:

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND CERTAIN PROVISIONS OF THE NEWBURYPORT ZONING
ORDINANCE, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THOSE USES PERMITTED WITHIN THE
NEWBURYPORT BUSINESS PARK

Be it ordained by the City Council of the City of Newburyport as follows:
THAT Section V-D of the Newburyport Zoning Ordinance, entitled “Table of use regulations” is hereby

amended to read as follows with respect to the specific uses so noted, with deletions deuble-strieken-
beld, and additions double-underlined and in bold:

USE NUM CON HSR-A, R-1 R-2 R-3 B-1 B-2 B-3 1-1 I-1B 1-2 M WMD WMU
HSR-B

Community 216 NP NP NP P NP NP NP NP NP @ NP NP NP NP NP
center
Boat 701 NP NP NP NP NP NP NP NP NP NP NP NP P P
sales/service
storagefrental
Marine 703 NP NP NP NP NP NP NP NP NP NP NP NP P P
equipment SP
sales 0
Marine repair 704 NP NP NP NP NP NP NP NP NP NP NP NP P P
services spY | spd
Marine 705 NP NP NP NP NP NP NP NP NP NP NP NP NP NP
manufacturing spi® [ spl
Shipbuilding/ 706 NP NP NP NP NP NP NP NP NP NP NP NP NP NP
repair Sp® | sp0
Canvas and 707 NP NP NP NP NP NP NP NP NP NP NP NP NP NP
canvas spY | spd
products
Seafood 708 NP NP NP NP NP NP NP NP NP NP NP NP P SP
handling/ sp9 | sp®
distribution
Marine retail 709 NP NP NP NP NP NP P SP NP NP NP NP P P
indoorrack 711 NP NP NP NP NP NP NP NP NP NP NP NP P P
bBoat storage spo | sp®
Marina and 712 NP NP NP NP NP P NP NP NP NP P NP P P
related

ODNCO00105_02 14 2022 (As Amended in Committee at 4/6/2022 Joint Public Hearing) Page 1 of 3



NOTES:
(1) Reserved:_Within the I-1 District an mmunity center facility shall be locat ithin five hundr

(500”) of an existing public school (Use 202).

AND FURTHER, THAT Section V-E of the Newburyport Zoning Ordinance, entitled “List of allowable uses”
is hereby amended to read as follows with respect to the specific uses so noted, with deletions deuble
strieken-thre old, and additions double-underlined and in bold:

USE NUM DESCRIPTION

Boat sales-service~storage and rental | 701 Boat sales—service—storage; and
rental.

lndeorrack bBoat storage 711 IndeersStorage of boats, including
rack storage

AND FURTHER, THAT Section VII-B of the Newburyport Zoning Ordinance, entitled “Parking
requirements” is hereby amended to read as follows with respect to the specific uses so noted, to be added
therein with deletions deublestrieken-thre r-beld, and additions double-underlined and in bold:

USE
mmuni nter

PARKING REQUIREMENT
1 per re f f GFA

Councillor Heather L. Shand

Councillor Constance Preston

Councillor Bruce L. Vogel

In City Council February 14, 2022:
Councillor Lane recused. Motion to refer to Planning and Development by Councillor Vogel, seconded by
Councillor Preston. Roll call vote. 7 yes, 3 no (JM, MW, SZ), 1 recused (BL). Motion passes.

In City Council April 11, 2022:
Motion to refer to Planning & Development and COTW by Councillor Cameron, seconded by Councillor
Vogel. Councillor Lane recused. So voted. 1 no (JM), 1 recused (BL).

In City Council May 9, 2022:

Councillor Lane recused. Motion to remove from table by Councillor Cameron, seconded by Councillor
Preston. Roll call vote. 10 yes, 1 recused (BL). Motion passes. Motion to approve on first reading by
Councillor Cameron, seconded by Councillor Preston. Roll call vote. 10 yes, 1 recused (BL). Motion passes.

ODNCO00105_02 14 2022 (As Amended in Committee at 4/6/2022 Joint Public Hearing) Page 2 of 3



ODNCO00105_02_14 2022 (As Amended in Committee at 4/6/2022 Joint Public Hearing) Page 3 of 3



ODNC00112_05 31 2022

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT

IN CITY COUNCIL

ORDERED:

May 31, 2022

AN ORDINANCE TO LIMIT ON-STREET PARKING ON BROWN SQUARE
Be it ordained by the City Council of the City of Newburyport as follows:

THAT Chapter 13 Article IV of the Code of Ordlnances Clty of Newburyport Massachusetts is
hereby amended to read as follows, with
additions double-underlined and italicized:

Sec. 13-168. - Parking limited—Generally.

No person shall park any vehicle on the following streets or portions of streets as indicated below:

Street Zones

Northerly side from a point beginning approximately 488 120 feet from the
Brown Square beginning of the square (Titcomb Street end) and extending for 68 50 feet in
an easterly direction.

Furthermore, the area above described shall be cross-hatched to clearly delineate the no
parking zone.

Councillor Jennie Donahue



ODNCO00113_05 31 2022

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT

IN CITY COUNCIL

ORDERED:

May 31, 2022

AN ORDINANCE TO ALLOW A DROP OFF ZONE ON BROWN SQUARE
Be it ordained by the City Council of the City of Newburyport as follows:

THAT Chapter 13 Article 1V of the Code of Ordlnances City of Newburyport Massachusetts is
hereby amended to read as follows, with
additions double-underlined and italicized:

Sec. 13-171.1. - Pick-up and drop-off areas.

(1) A designated area located on the north side of Low Street from the Low Street entrance of the
main parking lot to the exit of the circular driveway in front of the Rupert A. Nock Middle School, for
the express purpose of allowing vehicles to stop temporarily for pick-up and drop-off of persons
utilizing the middle school facilities. The driver of the vehicle must remain in the vehicle at all times
while in this designated area. There is a twenty-five dollar ($25.00) fine for violation of this section.

(2) A designated area consisting of one (1) parking space on the East side of Summer Street at the
entrance to St. Paul's Episcopal church, 35 Summer Street for the express purpose of allowing
vehicles to stop temporarily for pick-up and drop-off of persons. There is a twenty-five dollar ($25.00)
fine for violation of this section.

(3) A designated area consisting of one (1) parking space on the North side of Brown Square Way
beginning at point 100 feet from Titcomb Street and running for a distance of 20 feet in an easterly

direction for the express purpose of allowing vehicles to stop temporarily for pick-up and drop-off of
persons. There is a twenty-five dollar ($25.00) fine for violation of this section.

Furthermore, the designated area described above in paragraph (3) shall be marked on the ground
with the words ‘Drop Off Zone'.

Councillor Jennie Donahue



ODNC00114 05 31 2022

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT

IN CITY COUNCIL

ORDERED:

May 31, 2022

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND THE RESIDENTIAL PARKING PERMIT PROGRAM FOR LIBERTY
STREET

CHAPTER 13 TRAFFIC AND MOTOR VEHICLES
ARTICLE IV SPECIFIC STREET SCHEDULES
DIVISION 6 STOPPING, STANDING AND PARKING
SEC. 13 - 180 RESIDENT PARKING

THAT the City Council of the City of Newburyport hereby amends existing subsectlon (g) of section 13—
180 the City of Newburyport Code of Ordinances as follows, with deletions deusb =
beld, and additions double-underlined and in bold:

(g) Designation of two-hour residential parking permit zones.
(1) Zone 1: Includes the following streets between State Street and Federal Street:

Liberty Street. From State Center Street to Independent Street, both sides

Middle Street. From State Center Street to Federal Street, southerly side

Councillor Jeannie Donahue



COMMITTEE ITEMS




Committee Items-May 31, 2022

In Committee:

ORDR00338 04 11 2022
TRANO00125 05 09 2022
TRAN00126_05 09 2022
TRAN00127 05 09 2022

ORDRO00349 05 09 2022
ORDRO00351_05_09 2022
ORDR00354 05 09 2022

ODNC00110_05 09 2022

Budget & Finance

Capital Improvement Program FY2023-2027

Health Ins. Stabilization Fund $60K to INS Health Ins. Premiums $60K
SUS Solid Waste $50,000 to LGL City Solicitor $50,000

Gen. Fund Free Cash $222,166.68 to

Snow & Ice-Labor $29,559.88 and Snow & Ice-Expenses $192,606.80
FY22 Revolving Fund Spending Limit Increase (COTW)

Loan Order $750,000 Bulkhead Project (COTW)

FY23 CPC Recommendations (COTW): (PARTIAL only the

$216k for Bartlett Mall design)

Updating Departmental Revolving Funds



ORDR 00338 04 11 2022

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT

IN CITY COUNCIL

ORDERED:

April 11, 2022

THAT, the City Council of the City of Newburyport adopts the FY2023-2027 Capital Improvement
Program, as submitted by Mayor Reardon on March 31, 2022 and amended by the City Council.

Councillor Sharif I. Zeid

In City Council April 11, 2022:

Motion to refer to Budget & Finance and COTW by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor
Cameron.

So voted.



CITY OF NEWBURYPORT
OFFICE OF THE MAYOR
SEAN R. REARDON, MAYOR

To: President and Members of the City Council
From: Mayor Sean R. Reardon

Date: March 31, 2022

Subject: FY23-27 Capital Improvement Program

In accordance with Section 6-5 of the Charter, which requires the submission of a capital
improvement plan to the City Council by April 1 of each year, | am pleased to submit an
updated Capital Improvement Program (CIP) for Fiscal Years 2023 through 2027.

The CIP can be viewed at: https://www.cityofhewburyport.com/fy23-27cip

This year’s CIP continues the good practice from the previous administration of incorporating
the capital needs of all City Departments with a practical funding plan for each year of the
program. The Mayor’s Office and the Finance Director worked with Department Heads to
identify, update, and refine their capital needs for FY2023 through FY2027. There has been
considerable discussion about how best to accomplish the City’s capital goals while remaining
mindful of limited financial resources and fiscal policies.

The Mayor’s office also used this opportunity to further refine my strategic plan, which
highlights the key objectives and strategic priorities of my administration. We will discuss this
plan further in the coming weeks, but it consists of four principal objectives, which are 1)
Secure and invest in the City’s infrastructure; 2) Provide high quality public services; 3) Guide
the future development of the City; and 4) Lead in building a collaborative and engaged city.
The Mayor’s office made sure that all projects recommended for approval fit within the
strategic plan and would keep the City in excellent fiscal condition.

| extend my sincere appreciation to the department heads, staff, and everyone else who has
put time into this document so that we can better plan for the future of our capital assets. We
will continue finding ways to be more strategic in this process, and with the addition of our
Capital Facilities Plan and Strategic Plan, we will have a wider lens on what needs to be
accomplished to set the City on the right course.

| urge all members of the public to review the plan, and | look forward to working with you
through the public hearing and adoption process as specified in the Charter.

Thank you for your consideration.


https://www.cityofnewburyport.com/fy23-27cip

TRAN00125_05 09 2022


ksullivan
Typewritten Text
TRAN00125_05_09_2022


TRANO0126_05_09 2022


ksullivan
Typewritten Text
TRAN00126_05_09_2022


TRANOO12/_05_09_2022


ksullivan
Typewritten Text
TRAN00127_05_09_2022


ORDR00349_05_09_2022

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT

IN CITY COUNCIL

ORDERED:

May 9, 2022

THAT, the City Council of the City of Newburyport authorizes an increase to the spending limit for the
following fund(s) for fiscal year 2022 in accordance with MGL, Chapter 44 Section 53E1/2:

Account Name Original FY2022 Revised FY2022
- Spending Limit Spending Limit
Recreational Services $435,000 $535,000
Electrical Inspector $105,000 $110,000
Senior/Community Center Maintenance $15,000 $20,000

Councillor Sharif I. Zeid

In City Council May 9, 2022:
Motion to refer to Budget & Finance and COTW by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor
McCauley. Roll call vote. 11 yes. Motion passes.



CITY OF NEWBURYPORT

FINANCE DEPARTMENT
60 PLEASANT STREET
NEWBURYPORT, MA 01950
PHONE: 978-465-4404
WWW.CITYOFNEWBURYPORT.COM/FINANCE

SEAN R. REARDON ETHAN R. MANNING
MAYOR FINANCE DIRECTOR/CITY AUDITOR
To: President and Members of the Newburyport City Council

From: Ethan R. Manning, Finance Director/City Auditor

Date: April 27, 2022

Subject: FY22 Revolving Fund Spending Limits

As we approach fiscal year-end, increases are requested to spending limits for three of the
departmental revolving funds authorized under MGL, Chapter 44 Section 53E1/2:

Recreational Services Revolving Fund ($435,000 to $535,000)

It is requested that the spending limit for the recreational services revolving fund be restored
back to $535,000. When the FY2022 spending limits were set, the spending limit was decreased
to $435,000 to reflect approximately $100,000 in funding that is now budgeted in the general
fund (and then funded by a transfer from the recreational services revolving fund). That
amount funds the line items in the Youth Services budget for the activities coordinators and an
administrative assistant.

Unfortunately, when the $100,000 cut to the spending limit was made, it was also during a time
of lower income and spending resulting from the pandemic. During the summer of 2020, no
part time staff were hired, significantly decreasing FY21 spending. Had that trend continued,
the department would likely have come in at or below the $435,000 spending limit for FY22.

Fortunately, registration numbers and programming have now returned to pre-pandemic
levels. Consequently, spending has increased as the department has restored the resources
that are needed to run all of those programs. Additional staff and service providers, combined
with inflationary pressures from contractors, as well as, increases to the minimum wage, have
collectively caused the fund to hit the spending limit that was set for FY22.

The department respectfully requests that the City Council increase the spending limit to

$535,000 so that we can continue to pay staff and contractors through the end of the fiscal
year. It is anticipated that a higher spending limit will be requested for FY23.

1of2


http://www.cityofnewburyport.com/finance

Electrical Inspector Revolving Fund ($105,000 to $110,000)

An increase is requested to reflect higher wages for FY22 resulting from settled collective
bargaining agreements.

Senior/Community Center Maintenance Revolving Fund ($15,000 to $20,000)

During FY22, the Senior/Community Center was fully reopened to the public and is once again
available to be rented by outside groups on nights and weekends. As such, costs to coordinate
and staff those events has increased.

Thank you for your consideration.

2 of 2



DEPARTMENTAL REVOLVING FUNDS

FY2022 YEAR-TO-DATE ACTIVITY (AS OF APRIL 26, 2022)

FY22

Fund Beginning YTD YTD Transfers Current ] Remaining o

Account Name Code Balance Revenue Expended Out Balance Splteir;:;ng Budget % Used

Council on Aging 2802 ($312) $14,599 $13,767 SO $519 $40,000 $26,233 34.4%
Recreational Services 2803 $525,687 $507,475 $432,999 $105,640 $494,523 $435,000 $2,001 99.5%
Historical Commission 2804 $10,252 $1,525 S450 SO S11,327 $2,500 $2,050 18.0%
Electrical Inspector 2806 $51,920 $76,102 $81,849 SO $46,173 $105,000 $23,151 78.0%
Plumbing Inspector 2807 $1,835 $74,023 $45,952 SO $29,906 $65,000 $19,048 70.7%
Gas Inspector 2808 $2,365 $47,390 $37,768 SO $11,987 $55,000 $17,232 68.7%
Disabilities Commission 2809 $34,534 S$5,250 SO SO $39,784 $3,000 $3,000 0.0%
Emma Andrews Library 2810 $48,539 $10,000 $10,346 SO $48,192 $30,000 $19,654 34.5%
Transient Vendors 2812 $24,399 $3,000 $880 SO $26,519 $20,000 $19,120 4.4%
Planning & Zoning 2813 $563 $28,750 $25,649 SO $3,664 $70,000 S44,351 36.6%
Animal Control 2817 $12,647 $1,445 SO SO $14,092 $6,000 $6,000 0.0%
Tree Commission 2818 $11,628 SO $4,275 SO $7,353 $10,000 S$5,725 42.8%
Medicare/Medicaid 2835 $23,257 $38,597 $13,616 SO 548,238 $25,000 $11,384 54.5%
Veterans Services 2836 $1,273 SO SO SO $1,273 $2,000 $2,000 0.0%
City Hall Maintenance 2840 $6,657 $3,415 SO SO $10,072 $5,000 $5,000 0.0%
Senior Comm. Ctr. Maint. 2841 $74,129 $16,845 $14,745 SO $76,228 $15,000 $255 98.3%
Parks Maint. 2842 $1,002 $2,975 S$794 SO $3,183 $15,000 $14,206 5.3%
Solid Waste 2843 $260,542 $63,848 $62,089 $35,000 $227,301 $100,000 $37,911 62.1%
Assessor 2844 $3,490 $140 SO SO $3,630 $2,000 $2,000 0.0%
Total $1,094,407 $895,377 $745,181 $140,640 $1,103,964 $1,005,500 $260,319 74.1%




ORDR00351 05 09 2022

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT

IN CITY COUNCIL

ORDERED:

May 9, 2022

THAT, $750,000 is appropriated to pay costs of the Central Waterfront Bulkhead Repair project,
including the payment of all costs incidental and related thereto. To meet this appropriation,
the Treasurer with the approval of the Mayor, is authorized to borrow said amount under and
pursuant to M.G.L. c. 44, §7(1), or pursuant to any other enabling authority, and to issue bonds
or notes of the City therefor; and that the Mayor and the Treasurer are authorized to take any
other action necessary or convenient to carry out this vote.

THAT, the loan order adopted by this Council on February 14, 2022 that appropriated the
amount of $600,000 for the project is hereby rescinded.

Councillor Jennie L. Donahue

Councillor Sharif I. Zeid

In City Council May 9, 2022:
Motion to refer to Budget & Finance and COTW by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor
McCauley. Roll call vote. 11 yes. Motion passes.



CITY OF NEWBURYPORT

OFFICE OF PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT
60 PLEASANT STREET * P.O. BOX 550
NEWBURYPORT, MA 01950
(978) 465-4400

SEAN REARDON

MAYOR
MEMORANDUM
TO: NEWBURYPORT CITY COUNCIL
FROM: GEORDIE VINING, SENIOR PROJECT MANAGER AND ANDREW LEVINE, CHIEF OF STAFF

SUBJECT: CENTRAL WATERFRONT BULKHEAD REHABILITATION PROJECT

DATE: 5/23/22

The City is applying for multiple federal and state grants to support the Central Waterfront Bulkhead Rehabilitation
Project and a revised borrowing authorization is needed to leverage one or more of these grants. This authorization
would supersede the previous authorization ORDR00317_01_31_2022.

The design and permitting phase of the Bulkhead Rehabilitation project is nearing completion, and the City
anticipates advertising the project for construction this late summer or fall. A cost estimate from February 2022 by
the City’s marine engineering consultant GEl indicated a cost of $5,378,300. The City has applied for $5.3M in
grants: a $1.75M grant from the U.S. Economic Development Administration (EDA) Economic Adjustment
Assistance Program, a $1.3M grant from the state Seaport Economic Council, and we are in the process of applying
for a $2.25M grant from the Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) based on the Community Project
Funding that Congressman Moulton earmarked for the City in the federal spending bill, the Consolidated
Appropriations Act of 2022 (H.R. 2471).

While this funding has already been earmarked, the awarding agency, FEMA, is requiring that we submit the formal
application through its Building Resilient Infrastructure and Communities (BRIC) Grant program to receive the
funding. This application is due June 13, 2022. This application requires a 25% match, and since $2.25M has been
identified, that means we need $750,000 in non-federal match. While the state’s SEC grant could be used as a
match, we cannot list it on the application because we will not know by June 13" if we have been awarded the state
grant or not.

This new authorization would increase the appropriation to $750,000 to cover the needed match for the federal
allocation of $2.25M and would remove the explicit reference to the EDA’s Travel Tourism and Outdoor Recreation
grant. Following the advice of Bond Counsel, it removes the qualification that the funding only be spent if the grant
money is received. This language is no longer necessary because we have been informed by the Congressman’s
staff that the funding has been conditionally approved and that we are in position to receive the grant through
FEMA.

The remaining consideration will be securing the additional match funding needed should the EDA Grant be
received. The City has applied for $1,757,576, which would require a match of $439,394. The City will be able to
use the state grant secured through the MA Seaport Economic Council (SEC) if this grant is secured, and can also
count the $50,000 pledged by the Waterfront Trust. Should the SEC money not be granted, the City could use an
additional $389,394 in either American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) funds, or look for a different funding source. In



addition, please note that the previous authorization explicitly referenced the EDA’s Travel Tourism and Outdoor
Recreation grant program, but the EDA shifted the City’s application to a different EDA grant program, the Economic
Adjustment Assistance program. Removing the reference to the specific grant program will allow the administration
the flexibility to leverage various other potential grants. Table 1 below shows the anticipated breakdown in funding.

As noted earlier, the exposed steel of the 1977 bulkhead that supports the edge of Newburyport’s central waterfront
is now 45 years old and is at the end of its service life. Corroding holes in the old steel sheet piles are growing
visibly larger, and the more they expand the more they allow fill material to escape into the river, undermining the
Boardwalk’s foundations and the edge of the waterfront park if left unchecked. The exposed tie back anchor bolts in
the embayment’s bulkhead structurally support the sheet piles and have begun to corrode, break and fail in recent
years. In addition, the old steel mooring piles attached to the bulkhead that anchor the seasonal floats for visiting
boaters have been breaking underwater.

Thank you for your consideration.

Table 1

Source Amount Status Notes

FEMA: BRIC/ Federal Spending $2,250,000 | Application in Progress/ Requires $750k non-federal

Bill Conditionally Approved match

City of Newburyport/ Bonding $750,000 Request of City Council Match for BRIC or EDA
Funding

EDA: ARPA Economic Adjustment | $1,757,576 | Application Complete Requires $439,394 non-federal

Assistance match

Seaport Economic Council $1,300,000 | Application Complete Could serve as match for
federal grants

Waterfront Trust $50,000 Secured

Table 2

Total Secured $50,000

Total Conditionally Approved: $2,250,000

Total Outstanding Grants $3,047,576

Total Match $750,000

Total: $6,097,576

Note: Current cost is estimated at $5,378,300, but costs may increase and grant amounts from the outstanding
applications may be lower than the amounts for which we applied.




ORDRO00354 05 09 2022

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT

IN CITY COUNCIL

ORDERED:

May 9, 2022

That the City Council appropriates or reserves from the Community Preservation Act FY 2023 estimated
revenues, in accordance with the provisions of M.G.L. Chapter 44B, for the following projects, based upon
the Community Preservation Committee’s recommendation, the total amount of $1,422,370. The source
of funds shall be FY2023 estimated revenues in the amount of $1,333,644.33 and the Community
Preservation Fund Balance in the amount of $178,773.97. Each project listed below shall be considered
a separate appropriation or reservation in the amount indicated for that project. Any conditions or
stipulations indicated within the Community Preservation Committee’s recommendation, incorporated
herein, shall be considered a condition of this appropriation and subsequent grant award.

Project

No Project Title Applicant Request Recommendation

Priority Housing Needs
1 and Update to Housing Affordable Housing Trust $230,000 $230,000
Production Plan

2 Old South Clock Face Old South Church $4,650 $4,650

Cushing H L .
HS1INg Cotlse Historical Society of Old

3 Architectural $69,750 $69,750

P Newbury

Preservation

. $216,000 (plus 15

o |mtm st PsComens | s | yrsowbs

Improvements

P $2,574,000)

5 Open Space Reserve Fund | Open Space Committee $100,000 $100,000
6 Heritage Tree Proprietors of Oak Hill $10,000 $10,000

Preservation Cemetery
7 Joppa Park Improvement | Parks Commission & $115,000 $15,000

Project Department



https://newburyportma.viewpointcloud.com/records/48162
https://newburyportma.viewpointcloud.com/records/48162
https://newburyportma.viewpointcloud.com/records/48162
https://newburyportma.viewpointcloud.com/records/48162
https://newburyportma.viewpointcloud.com/records/48162
https://newburyportma.viewpointcloud.com/records/4279
https://newburyportma.viewpointcloud.com/records/47873
https://newburyportma.viewpointcloud.com/records/47873
https://newburyportma.viewpointcloud.com/records/47873
https://newburyportma.viewpointcloud.com/records/47873
https://newburyportma.viewpointcloud.com/records/47873
https://newburyportma.viewpointcloud.com/records/48163
https://newburyportma.viewpointcloud.com/records/48163
https://newburyportma.viewpointcloud.com/records/48351
https://newburyportma.viewpointcloud.com/records/47988
https://newburyportma.viewpointcloud.com/records/47988
https://newburyportma.viewpointcloud.com/records/48077
https://newburyportma.viewpointcloud.com/records/48077

ORDRO00354 05 09 2022

Lower Atkinson Common

Parks Commission &

e Improvement Project Department 21,157,803 2525,000
Market Landing Park . .

9 Expansion (Central CD)ZQZToOfr:Lan:nmg & $3,000,000 50 (slgsoyoroB(())o’\:)[)) of
Waterfront) P e

10 N'ewburvr:.Jc'vrt'BIack Office of Planning & $53,000 $53,000
History Initiative Development

. $1,223,400 Current
Total: | $9,280,303 $5,574,000 Bonds



https://newburyportma.viewpointcloud.com/records/48083
https://newburyportma.viewpointcloud.com/records/48083
https://newburyportma.viewpointcloud.com/records/48164
https://newburyportma.viewpointcloud.com/records/48164
https://newburyportma.viewpointcloud.com/records/48164
https://newburyportma.viewpointcloud.com/records/48164
https://newburyportma.viewpointcloud.com/records/48164
https://newburyportma.viewpointcloud.com/records/48171
https://newburyportma.viewpointcloud.com/records/48171

ORDRO00354 05 09 2022

11 NHS Stadium Bond Payment $124,980
12 Cherry Hill Soccer Field Bond Payment $11,740
13 Fuller Field Track Renovation, Phase Two Bond Payment $50,250
14 Administrative Costs $12,000

Total: $198,970

Councilor Sharif I. Zeid

Approve: Attest:
Date:

In City Council May 9, 2022:
Motion to waive the rules to accept the late files and refer to Budget & Finance by Councillor Zeid,
seconded by Councillor McCauley. Roll call vote. 11 yes. Motion passes.



ORDRO00354 05 09 2022

NEWBURYPORT COMMUNITY PRESERVATION COMMITTEE
RECOMMENDATIONS FOR FY23 APPROPRIATIONS

The Newburyport Community Preservation Committee recommends that the City Council appropriate or
reserve, as indicated $1,422,370 from Community Preservation Fund Revenues for the projects and bond
payments, in the amounts, in the categories, and subject to the conditions hereinafter described.

The following CONDITIONS are common to recommended current appropriations and exclude
recommended reservations and bonded amounts:

A Each recipient of funds is required to submit to the CPC a written report on the status of
the project by each October 15, January 15, April 15 and July 15 following appropriation
and until final completion of the project.

B. If a project is not completed within twenty-four (24) months of appropriation, the grantee
must submit a written request to the CPC for an extension of the grant. Otherwise, funds
may be subject to rescission and returned to Community Preservation Fund Reserves
(applicable to appropriations, not to reservations).

C. Full funding is conditioned upon the receipt of state matching funds, estimated to be
32.3% of local revenue, expected in November 2022.

Attached are:

1. A draft Council Order and table summarizing all CPC recommendations
2. Recommendations for project numbers 1-14, with summaries for each
3. Criteria for project evaluation adopted and published by the CPC

Estimated Community Preservation Fund Revenues available for appropriation or reservation in FY 2023
total $1,512,418. This figure includes estimated receipts of the local CPA surcharge through fiscal year
end 2022, accumulated interest, the anticipated 32.3% state matching funds expected to be received in
November 2022, current uncommitted and unreserved funds, and the returned funds from completed
and closed-out projects.

Applications for all projects are available for review on the City website at the following URL:

https://www.cityofnewburyport.com/community-preservation-committee

Respectfully submitted by:

Community Preservation Committee Members

Michael Dissette, Chair Jane Healey, Vice Chair
Mark Rosen Paul Healy

Tom O’Brien Don Walters

Don Little Joe Morgan

Charles Griffin


https://www.cityofnewburyport.com/community-preservation-committee

ORDRO00354 05 09 2022

PROJECTNO. 1
Priority Housing Needs and Update to Housing Production Plan

The CPC recommends the appropriation of $230,000 from the FY 2023 Estimated Revenues to the
Newburyport Affordable Housing Trust for priority housing needs and to update the City’s Housing
Production Plan.

The CPA category is Affordable Housing.

Project Summary: The Newburyport Affordable Housing Trust (the “Trust”) is requesting a total

of $230,000 in Community Preservation Act (CPA) funding for two projects: (1) a ‘set-aside’ of $200,000
for affordable housing development initiatives (including the Brown School), and (2) $30,000 to be used
for consultant services to update to the City’s Housing Production Plan (HPP). The Trust is seeking CPA
funding to be added to the Affordable Housing Trust Fund to be used for imminent and future housing
development projects located throughout the community to encourage private developers to both
increase the number of affordable homes they create and to offer them at varying levels of
affordability. The requested funding will be used for the purposes of incentivizing private developers to
(1) create more affordable residences than the baseline minimumes, if any, established by local and state
regulations, and (2) offer them at varying levels of affordability, i.e. 30%, 50% and 80% AMI. The
funding may also be used for the services of affordable housing specialists who understand housing
development generally. This would enable the Trust to objectively review the financials of a
development project to determine the feasibility of requesting deeper levels of affordability from the
developer without compromising the financial success of a development project. State funds for
affordable housing development are awarded through a highly competitive process and the state
requires a commitment of local funding to leverage millions of dollars of state resources. Municipalities
often rely on CPA funds for this local match. Thus, the Trust has sought to secure funds for this CPA
purpose with the hope that there will be several affordable housing development opportunities over
time.

The Trust is also requesting $30,000 to be used for consultant services for an update of the City’s
Housing Production Plan. A Housing Production Plan is a community’s proactive strategy for planning
and developing affordable housing by creating a strategy to enable it to meet its affordable housing
needs in a manner consistent with the Chapter 40B statute and regulation. The City’s current Housing
Production Plan expires 10/31/23 and is used as a City-wide resource to guide development, through
specific objectives and goals, in a way to ensure that safe, adequate housing is available to individuals
and families at extremely low-, low- and moderate-income brackets. The Housing Production Plan
provides a roadmap for policies, projects, initiatives, and regulatory changes that will help Newburyport
create more affordable housing opportunities, retain the current stock of affordable units and support
a diverse population with a range of incomes.



https://newburyportma.viewpointcloud.com/records/48162
https://newburyportma.viewpointcloud.com/records/48162
https://newburyportma.viewpointcloud.com/records/48162
https://newburyportma.viewpointcloud.com/records/48162
https://www.cityofnewburyport.com/affordable-housing-trust/pages/housing-production-plan
https://www.cityofnewburyport.com/affordable-housing-trust/pages/housing-production-plan
https://www.cityofnewburyport.com/affordable-housing-trust/pages/housing-production-plan

ORDRO00354 05 09 2022

PROJECT NO. 2
Old South Clock Face

The CPC recommends the appropriation of $4,650 from the FY 2023 Estimated Revenues to the Old South
Church for the clock face painting project.

The CPA category for this appropriation is Historic Preservation.

Project Summary: The venerated and historic Albert Plummer memorial Old South Church clock face is in
need of painting. Originally installed in 1785, and upgraded to a modern 1896 E Howard Model #2 weight
driven tower clock, the clock face, hands, numerals, and minute markers are rapidly deteriorating and in
need of paint. This project will paint those parts, as well as provide a fresh coat of black paint for the face of
the clock.

There is a current Preservation Restriction executed in 1986 and held by the Massachusetts Historical
Commission in perpetuity for the Old South Church.

PROJECT NO. 3
Cushing House Architectural Preservation

The CPC recommends the appropriation of $69,750 from the FY 2023 Estimated Revenues to the Museum
of Old Newbury for the Cushing House Architectural Preservation project.

The CPA category for this appropriation is Historic Preservation.

Project Summary: The project consists of the restoration and reconstruction of Federal period
architectural elements on the exterior of the Cushing House. This work will include rope band and bead
molding, crown molding, frieze board trim blocks, dentil block molding, soffit trim, fascia trim, and
reconstruction of the original gutters. All woodwork will be custom milled to match the existing.
Additionally, the severely deteriorated shutters will be replaced to match the originals on the High
Street facade of the house. Other shutters will be salvaged and restored to replace failed shutters on the
other three sides of the house. The museum will commit $10,463 toward the full project cost of
$80,213. The primary goals of the project are to preserve as much of the original 1808 fabric, to
preserve the functionality of the structure as a whole, and to improve safety for visitors to the museum
and gardens. The nature of the work is highly specialized, and the cost is significant. Due to financial
restraints, the museum will phase the work.

Phase I: Assess all trim elements and take samples of those to be reconstructed. Custom mill work will be
implemented. The gutters will be assessed for utility. Seriously deteriorated shutters, such as the fanlight
shutter over the main entrance on High Street, will be reconstructed to match the originals. All shutters
will be removed, the best ones will be salvaged and restored. All of the restored shutters and all of the
windowsills will be painted.

Phase Il: The implementation of restoring and reconstructing the architectural elements will begin on
the rear and west elevations of the house. The work will also include the replacement of the gutters, as
necessary, and painting.

Phase llI: Implementation of the work described above will occur on the High Street and Fruit Street
elevations.


https://newburyportma.viewpointcloud.com/records/4279
https://newburyportma.viewpointcloud.com/records/47873

ORDRO00354 05 09 2022

There is currently a Preservation Restriction (PR) in place that covers the Cushing House. The Museum of
Old Newbury is currently working with the Massachusetts Historical Society on approval of a PR that is in
perpetuity.

PROJECT NO. 4
Bartlet Mall Frog Pond Improvements

The CPC recommends the appropriation of $216,000 from the FY 2023 Estimated Revenues to the
Newburyport Parks Department and Commission for design, permitting and bidding. The CPC
recommends to bond the remainder of the request in the amount of $2,574,000 over a 15-year term.

The CPA category for this appropriation and bond is Historic Preservation.

Project Summary: The Parks Commission and Parks Department are requesting funding for the entirety
of this project to breathe life back into the Bartlet Mall Frog Pond. Last year’s CPC support allowed for
the necessary testing (monitoring wells to determine hydrologic connection to the pond, core samples
of the sediment, water testing and bathymetric survey) as well as initial engineering reports with
detailed analysis, recommendations and cost estimates.

The Parks Commission and Parks Department are currently requesting flexibility and funding to
complete the following items:

DESIGN, PERMITTING, AND BID (plus 20% contingency): $216,000

OPTION 1:

Dewater, dredge and remove 6” off-site: $530,748

Liner and site restoration: $560,679

Pump, well, outlet: $575,000

Aeration, water treatment, maintenance equipment: $325,000
Pond shaping and plants: $150,000

20% contingency: $432,573

TOTAL: $2,574,000

OPTION 2:

Total from Option 1: $2,574,000

Cost savings to keep sediment in place (plus 20% contingency): -$452,098
Concrete footing: $200,622

Granite blocks (72”x20”x15”, qty 190): $343,770

20% contingency: $108,878

Design engineering (donation): $ 0

TOTAL: $2,775,172

The CPC recommends that such scope and pricing flexibility be approved and referenced in the grant
agreement.


https://newburyportma.viewpointcloud.com/records/48163

ORDRO00354 05 09 2022

PROJECT NO. 5
Open Space Reserve Fund

The CPC recommends the reservation of $100,000 from the FY 2023 Estimated Revenues to the Open
Space Reserve Fund.

The CPA category for this reservation is Open Space.

Project Summary: Since 2014, through appropriations from the Open Space Reserve Fund, the City
successfully protected 10+ acres of land on Curzon Mill Road, a significant portion of the Colby Farm
land on Low Street and helped secure protection of our water supply in partnership with West Newbury,
Greenbelt and DCR. The existence of the Reserve allowed and will allow the City to take the
opportunities when they are presented. Recent CPC funding rounds have restored the Reserve to its
current balance of $629,966. With this application the Open Space Committee asks that the process of
restoring the Reserve be continued so that the Committee is in a stronger position to address future
opportunities for land protection and preservation as they arise.

PROJECT NO. 6
Heritage Tree Preservation

The CPC recommends the appropriation of $10,000 to the Proprietors of Oak Hill Cemetery for the
restoration and preservation of heritage trees at Oak Hill Cemetery.

The CPA category for this project is Historic Preservation.

Project Summary: In 1842, a group of interested citizens formed a board of trustees to oversee the
design and management of a rural garden cemetery — one of the first of its kind in the United States.
Today, Oak Hill’s 36 acres provides a quiet place for walkers and birders to enjoy their recreational
pursuits. The cemetery, which became the final resting place of many prominent Newburyport
residents, also offers a glimpse into the City’s rich past.

Oak Hill is home to some of the City’s oldest and largest trees. According to the cemetery’s arborist,
there are well over 100 trees in excess of 150 years old. Many of these have accumulated a significant
amount of deadwood while others suffer from weak sections or advanced decay that will require partial
to total removal. These conditions present a safety hazard for visitors and encourage future decay of the
trees. Preventative measures must be taken to prevent further damage to these and other mature trees
within the site, including pruning, bracing and fertilization. This appropriation would support these
services and preserve the historic landscape of Oak Hill Cemetery.

PROJECT NO. 7
Joppa Park Improvement Project

The CPC recommends the appropriation of $15,000 from the FY 2023 Estimated Revenues to the
Newburyport Parks Department and Commission for the Joppa Park Improvement Project.


https://newburyportma.viewpointcloud.com/records/48351
https://newburyportma.viewpointcloud.com/records/48077

ORDRO00354 05 09 2022

The CPA category is Recreation.

Project Summary: Joppa Park is .75 acre of land shaped as a narrow, rectangular strip of land and a
small boat ramp in the South End of the historic seaport of Newburyport, in an area known as Joppa.
The park is bordered by the nationally registered scenic byway of Water Street on one side and 1,000
feet of frontage on the Merrimack River on the other. This waterfront park was created when Mayor
Byron Matthews initiated the building of a sea wall in 1968 to protect the Joppa neighborhood from
storms and very high tides. The resulting new land mass was redeveloped into a park named Joppa Park
in 1996. The park provides an ever- changing view of the Merrimack River with its expansive mud flats, a
heritage landscape known as Joppa Flats.

The park has undergone many improvements since 2010 including installation of a granite bollard-and-
chain fence accompanied by a perennial hedge along Water Street with four cobblestone pedestrian
entry points leading from the Water Street sidewalk into the park; new benches, four interpretive
panels, addition of irrigation, a new drinking fountain, connection to the Clipper City Rail Trail and
replacement of the boat ramp and improvements to the parking area.

The badly damaged and dangerous asphalt walkway along the sea wall will be replaced with a brick
sidewalk. The walkway, which is prone to sinkholes as a result of tidal activity that draws out subsurface
material, will be fortified beneath its surface to remove the threat of future sinkholes.

Update: $100,000 in ARPA funding was just approved for the Joppa Walkway, so the Parks
Department revised the request to cover the project contingency of $15,000.

PROJECT NO. 8
Lower Atkinson Common Improvement Project

The CPC recommends the appropriation of $525,000 from the FY 2023 Estimated Revenues to the
Newburyport Parks Department and Parks Commission for the Lower Atkinson Common Improvement
Project playground renovation.

The CPA category for this project is Recreation.

Project Summary: Based on a master plan funded by CPA in FY19 and then slightly modified by the Parks
Commission, the impetus for this overall project is the need to improve safety in the parking area and on
Merrimac Street which experience a high number of speeding vehicles along that stretch of road creating
a hazard for pedestrians and other drivers. The project will relocate and replace the playground to the
center of the park so that ultimately, parking can be moved away from Merrimac Street and protected
by a vegetative traffic buffer.

The playground was installed more than 25 years ago. Some of the equipment is designed to be
handicap accessible, but the current condition of the safety surfacing does not provide access to the
equipment. Many play structures are aging out; the Parks Department removed one play component in
fall 2021 because it had become non-compliant with federal safety guidelines. The plan with the FY23
funds, is to install a new, inclusive playground which is an essential first step to improve the parking


https://newburyportma.viewpointcloud.com/records/48083

ORDRO00354 05 09 2022

situation along Merrimac Street. The City plans to move forward on the parking, sidewalk and drainage
improvements from alternative funding sources.

PROJECT NO. 9
Market Landing Park Expansion (Central Waterfront)

The CPC recommends to fully bond the Market Landing Park Expansion Project in the amount of
$3,000,000. The CPC also recommends to the Council that the FY’22 appropriation of $250K for this
project (Council Order 265_08 09_2021) be granted a two-year extension so that these funds can be
utilized along with the FY23 recommended funding.

The CPA category for this appropriation is Recreation.

Project Summary: Design funds for the Market Landing Park Expansion project were appropriated in 2021,
and the City now has Sasaki Associates under contract to provide fully engineered construction drawings
and specifications suitable for bidding and construction. The City Council also appropriated funds for
design of a new Visitor Center/Restroom Facility, to be integrated with the park design along Merrimac
Street, and replace old “temporary” facilities which have been on the site for many years. To be clear, the
CPC request for construction funding here does not include the proposed Visitor Center/Restroom Facility.
However, it has been essential that the design of this facility progress in parallel with the park design
immediately abutting it, including the creation of a new public (pedestrian) way where the current
facilities exist. The City Council approved Sasaki’s schematic site plan (25% design) in 2021. Since that time
Sasaki has been working to refine this plan, while addressing smaller site-specific details with key
stakeholders (e.g. utilities design, planting schedule, irrigation system design, materials selection,
upgrades to facilitate waterfront events, etc.).

The Planning Office anticipates phased construction of the Market Landing Park Expansion. As noted
above, it is expected that other funding sources will be used to construct the Visitor Center/Restroom
Facility. In order to reduce the CPC request, the Planning Office has discussed breaking the project plans
into two sub-areas for the purposes of phased construction (park and parking, respectively). The Planning
Office proposes to proceed with construction of the primary park areas in spring 2023. This would mean
postponing the parking lot areas (to remain largely compacted gravel until additional funds are secured).
While phased construction will necessitate extended impacts to the downtown central waterfront over
several years, and unusual “transition” areas (site conditions), creating the expanded park space next year
will provide the principal and long-awaited public improvements without further delay.

PROJECT NO. 10
Newburyport Black History Initiative

The CPC recommends the appropriation of $53,000 from the FY 2023 Estimated Revenues to the Office
of Planning and Development for the Newburyport Black History Initiative.

The CPA category for this appropriation is Historic Preservation.
Project Summary: This project will develop high-quality historic interpretive signs to highlight and
incorporate Newburyport’s Black history more fully into the public landscape so that visitors as well as

residents and workers can encounter the information and stories in their day-to-day lives. The signs will

10


https://newburyportma.viewpointcloud.com/records/48164
https://newburyportma.viewpointcloud.com/records/48171

ORDRO00354 05 09 2022

augment Newburyport’s heritage tourism, and follow the City’s standard historic interpretive sign format
developed during the past decade in various public spaces, such as the Rail Trail, Brown Square, Inn Street,
the NHS Stadium, etc.

The text, graphics and colors of the interpretive sign panels will be professionally laid out by graphic artists
on 24” x 36” panels set at a 30-degree angle towards the viewer, and will be supported by attractive,
functional, durable double-posted aluminum stanchions similar to the ones installed in various other
public spaces during the past decade or so. We will explore using an alternative sign panel material from
the High-Pressure Laminate signs used to date for longer durability. Alternatives include Direct Embed
powder coated panels or Vitreous/Porcelain Enamel panels.

Potential topics, themes, and story-lines for the Newburyport Black History Initiative’s historic interpretive
signs include: “Black Mariners During the Age of Sail”, “Black Soldiers from Newburyport in the 18" and
19%" Centuries”, and “Guinea Village: An African American Neighborhood in Historic Newburyport”.

PROJECT NO. 11
NEWBURYPORT HIGH SCHOOL WORLD WAR MEMORIAL STADIUM MULTI-PURPOSE FIELD PROJECT
BOND DEBT
PAYMENT

The CPC recommends the appropriation of $124,980 from the FY 2023 Estimated Revenues to the City
of Newburyport for the sixth annual payment of interest and principal on the World War Memorial
Stadium Multi- Purpose Field Project Bond.

CPA category is Recreation.

Project Summary: In April 2014, the City Council authorized bonding up to $1,500,000 against future
CPA revenue for the renovation and improvement of the Newburyport High School’s World War
Memorial Stadium athletic field. Debt payments on the bond will continue through 2030. The CPC is
advised that it is necessary to appropriate the debt service payments annually.

PROJECT NO. 12
CHERRY HILL PARCEL B SOCCER FIELD IMPROVEMENT PROJECT BOND DEBT PAYMENT

The CPC recommends the appropriation of $11,740 from the FY 2023 Estimated Revenues to the City of
Newburyport for the seventh annual payment of interest and principal on the Cherry Hill Parcel B Soccer
Field Improvement Project Bond.

The CPA category is Recreation.
Project Summary: In April 2014, the City Council authorized the bonding of up to $134,000 against future
CPA revenue for the redesign and construction of the Cherry Hill Parcel B athletic field. Debt payments

on the bond will continue through 2030. The CPC is advised that it is necessary to appropriate the debt
service payments annually.

11



ORDRO00354 05 09 2022

PROJECT NO. 13
FULLER FIELD TRACK RENOVATION, PHASE TWO BOND DEBT PAYMENT

The CPC recommends the appropriation of $50,250 from the FY 2023 Estimated Revenues to the City of
Newburyport for the second annual payment of interest and principal on the Fuller Field Track
Renovation, Phase Two Project Bond.

The CPA category is Recreation.

Project Summary: The project includes installation of a 300-person grandstand, completion of electrical
connections throughout the facility for the sound and timing systems, installation of a new sound system,
and renovation of the interior of the existing field house to include expanded restroom facilities.

PROJECT NO. 14
ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS

The CPC recommends the appropriation of $12,000 from the FY 2023 Estimated Revenues to fund the
Community Preservation Committee’s anticipated administrative costs. These costs include a stipend for
the CPC administration liaison position in the Office of Planning & Community Development, annual
membership dues in the statewide community preservation coalition, and other recurring expenses
including note taking at meetings, legal advertising, and city solicitor review of legal documents when
necessary. Excess funds remaining in this account at the end of the fiscal year revert to the general
Community Preservation Fund.

The CPA category for this appropriation is Administration.

12



ORDRO00354 05 09 2022

COMMUNITY PRESERVATION COMMITTEE — EVALUATION
CRITERIA

The Newburyport Community Preservation Committee gives preference to proposals which
address as many of the following general criteria as possible:

1.

S kW

9.

10.

Eligible for Community Preservation Act (CPA) funding according to the requirements
described in the CPA legislation (Chapter 44B of Mass. General Laws).

Consistent with the Master Plan, Open Space and Recreation Plan, Land Use and other
planning documents that have received public scrutiny and input.

Preserve and enhance the essential character of the city.
Protect resources that would otherwise be threatened.
Serve more than one CPA purpose or demonstrate why serving multiple needs is not feasible.

Demonstrate practicality and feasibility, and that the project can be implemented within budget
and on schedule.

Produce an advantageous cost/benefit value.

Leverage additional public and/or private funds (eg. qualify the project for additional grants
from other sources) or receive partial funding from other sources and/or voluntary
contributions of goods or services.

Preserve or improve utility of currently owned city assets.

Receive endorsement by other municipal boards or departments and broad-based support
from community members.

CATEGORY SPECIFIC CRITERIA

The Community Preservation Act funds three key community interests: open space, historic
preservation, and affordable housing. Public recreation projects may also be funded.

1.

Open Space proposals which address as many of the following specific criteria as possible
will receive preference for funding:

Permanently protect important wildlife habitat, particularly areas that include:
- locally significant biodiversity;
- variety of habitats with a diversity of geologic features and types of
vegetation;
- Endangered habitat or species of plant or animal.

Preserve active agricultural use.
Provide opportunities for passive recreation and environmental education.

Protect or enhance wildlife corridors, promote connectivity of habitat or prevent
fragmentation of habitats.

Provide connections with existing trails, protected open space or potential trail
linkages.

Preserve scenic views.

Border a scenic road.

13



ORDRO00354 05 09 2022

Protect drinking water quantity and quality.

Provide flood control/storage.

Preserve and protect important surface water bodies, including streams, wetlands,
vernal pools or riparian zones.

Buffer for protected open space, or historic resources.

2. Historic Preservation proposals which address as many of the following criteria as possible
will receive preference for funding:

Protect, preserve, enhance, restore and/or rehabilitate historic, cultural,

architectural or archaeological resources of significance, especially those that are
threatened.

Protect, preserve, enhance, restore and/or rehabilitate city-owned properties,
features or resources of historical significance.

Protect, preserve, enhance, restore and/or rehabilitate the historical function of a
property or site.

Demonstrates a public benefit.

Ability to provide permanent protection for the historic resource.

3. Affordable Housing proposals which address as many of the following criteria as possible
will receive preference for funding:

Contribute to the goal of 10% affordability as defined by chapter 40B of Mass.
General Laws.

Promote a socioeconomic environment that encourages a diversity of income.
Provide housing that is harmonious in design and scale with the surrounding
community.

Intermingle affordable and market rate housing at levels that exceed state
requirements for percentage of affordable units pursuant to chapter 40B.

Ensure long-term affordability.

Address the needs of range of qualified household, including very low, low and
low-to moderate income families and individuals.

Provide affordable rental and affordable ownership opportunities.

Promote use of existing buildings or construction on previously-developed or city-
owned sites.

Convert market rate to affordable units.

4. Recreation proposals which address as many of the following criteria as possible will receive
preference for funding:

Support multiple recreation uses.
Serve a significant number of residents.

Expand the range of recreational opportunities available to city residents of all
ages.

14



ORDRO00354 05 09 2022

Jointly benefit Conservation Commission and Parks Commission initiatives by
promoting recreation, such as hiking, biking, and cross-country skiing.

Maximize the utility of land already owned by city (e.g. school property).

Promote the creative use of railway and other corridors to create safe and healthful
non-motorized transportation opportunities.

15



ODNCO00110_05 09 2022
Amended in Committee 5/18/2022

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT

IN CITY COUNCIL

ORDERED:

May 9, 2022

AN ORDINANCE TO UPDATE THE AUTHORIZED USES OF DEPARTMENTAL REVOLVING FUNDS
Be it ordained by the City Council of the City of Newburyport as follows:

THAT the Code of Ordinances, City of Newburyport, Massachusetts is hereby amended for Chapter 2 —
Administration, Article VI — Finance, Section 2-394. There amendments are to read as follows, with
deletions double-stricken-through and bolded, and additions double-underlined and bolded:

CHAPTER 2 — ADMINISTRATION
ARTICLE VI. — FINANCE
Sec. 2-394. - Departmental revolving funds.

1. Purpose. This ordinance establishes and authorizes revolving funds for use by city departments,
boards, committees, agencies or officers in connection with the operation of programs or activities
that generate fees, charges or other receipts to support all or some of the expenses of those
programs or activities. These revolving funds are established under and governed by General Laws
Chapter 44, § 53E%.

2. Expenditure Limitations. A department or agency head, board, committee or officer may incur

liabilities against and spend monies from a revolving fund established and authorized by this
ordinance without appropriation subject to the following limitations:
A. Fringe benefits of full-time employees whose salaries or wages are paid from the fund shall
also be paid from the fund.
B. No liability shall be incurred in excess of the available balance of the fund.



C.

The total amount spent during a fiscal year shall not exceed the amount authorized by City
Council on or before July 1 of that fiscal year, or any increased amount of that authorization
that is later approved during that fiscal year by the City Council and Mayor.

Any capital expenditure from the fund shall be made upon the recommendation of the
Mayor and approval of the City Council. A capital expenditure is defined as a fixed asset
costing $15,000 or more with an expected useful life of five years or more.

Interest. Interest earned on monies credited to a revolving fund established by this ordinance shall

be credited to the general fund.
Procedures and Reports. Except as provided in General Laws Chapter 44, § 53E% and this ordinance,

the laws, charter provisions, ordinances, rules, regulations, policies or procedures that govern the
receipt and custody of city monies and the expenditure and payment of city funds shall apply to the
use of a revolving fund established and authorized by this ordinance. The City Auditor shall include a
statement on the collections credited to each fund, the encumbrances and expenditures charged to
the fund and the balance available for expenditure in the regular report the City Auditor provides
the department, board, committee, agency or officer on appropriations made for its use.
Authorized Revolving Funds. The Table establishes:

A

Each revolving fund authorized for use by a city department, board, committee, agency or
officer,

The department or agency head, board, committee or officer authorized to spend from each
fund,

The fees, charges and other monies charged and received by the department, board,
committee, agency or officer in connection with the program or activity for which the fund
is established that shall be credited to each fund by the City Auditor, and

The expenses of the program or activity for which each fund may be used.;-and

20of7



A B c D E
Revolving Fund Department, Board, Fees, Charges or Other Receipts Program or Activity Expenses Payable Eiscal-Years
Committee, Agency Credited to Fund from Fund
or Officer
Authorized to
Spend from Fund
Council on Aging Director of Council on | Program fees Senior citizen programs Fiscal-Year
Aging 2049-and
subsequent
years
Recreational Director of Youth Program fees Funds recreational services in the City Fiseal-Year
Services Services including program supplies, materials and 2049-and
equipment, class instructor fees, fees for subsequent
reservations and tickets related to trips and | years
functions, and-other costs related to the
provisions of recreational services and
transfers to the general fund for the
purpose of funding salaries.
Historical Director of Planning Application fees Administration of the Historical Commission | Fiseal-¥ear
Commission & Development operations, including office supplies and 2049-and
technical assistance subsequent
years
Electrical Inspector Building Electrical permit fees Eloctrical-lnspector's-salary-and-related Fiscal-Year
Commissioner expenses Charges and/or salaries for 2019-and
Wiring Inspector, Assistant Wiring subsequent
Inspector, Building Inspector and related | years
supplies and equipment for the
department
Plumbing Inspector Building Plumbing permit fees Plumbing-tnspectors s-salary-and-relatec Fiscal-Year
Commissioner expenses Charges and/or salaries for 20419-and
Plumbing Inspector, Assistant Plumbing | subsequent
Inspector, Building Inspector and related | years

supplies and equipment for the
department

3of7




Gas Inspector Building Gas permit fees spector's-salary-and-related Fisecal-Year
Commissioner expenses Charges and/or salaries for 2049-and
Gas Inspector, Assistant Gas Inspector, subsequent
Building Inspector and related supplies years
and equipment for the department
A B c D E
Revolving Fund Department, Board, Fees, Charges or Other Receipts Program or Activity Expenses Payable Fiscal-Years
Committee, Agency Credited to Fund from Fund
or Officer
Authorized to
Spend from Fund
Disabilities Americans with Handicapped parking fines_and Assist the Commission on Disabilities in Fiscal-Year
Commission Disabilities Act Massachusetts Architectural Access their efforts to advise, assist, research, 2049-and
(ADA) ABA Board (MAAB)/ADA enforcement fines | coordinate, review and make policy subsequent
Coordinator recommendations, provide information, years
referrals, guidance and technical assistance
to individuals, public agencies, businesses
and organizations in all matters pertaining to
disability; and to coordinate activities of
other local groups organized for similar
purposes
Emma Andrews Director of Public Income received from the rental of the Expenses associated with building Fiseal-Year
Library Services apartment located on the second floor of maintenance, repairs, renovations, upkeep 2019-and
the South End Branch Library, commonly | and security subsequent
known as the Emma Andrews Library years
Transient Vendors Director of Public Liecense Permit fees Fiscal-Year
Health 2049-and
subsequent
years

and-otherpublicevents Offset Health
Department expenses associated with
special events, including, but not limited
to, festivals, farmers markets, and

temporary events

4 0of7




Planning & Zoning Director of Planning Planning and zoning service and Planning and zoning related purposes Fisecal-Year
& Development application fees including consultant's fees, legal expenses 2049-and
and other costs associated with project subsequent
reviews and planning activities years
Animal Control Director of Public Fees and charges associated with animal | Offset City expenses associated with Fiscal-Year
Health control and animal shelter activities carrying out animal control and animal 2049-and
shelter operations subsequent
years
A B c D E
Revolving Fund Department, Board, Fees, Charges or Other Receipts Program or Activity Expenses Payable Eiscal-Years
Committee, Agency Credited to Fund from Fund
or Officer
Authorized to
Spend from Fund
Tree Commission Newburyport Tree Fines, voluntary payments, fees, charges, | Plant, maintain, protect, and preserve public | Fiseal-¥ear
Warden contributions, donations, grants, insurance | trees throughout the City in order to: 2049-and
settlements, and other payments received | contribute to the distinct character of the subsequent
from private individuals, businesses, City; improve air quality; create habitats for | years

government entities, and persons or
business making payment to the City for
damage caused to trees located on City
property

wildlife, including various rare and protected
species: reduce noise; provide privacy;
protect soil from erosion; provide glare and
heat protection; provide an aesthetic appeal
that enhances property values; provides
natural privacy to neighbors; and promotes
civic pride and enjoyment

Modi Modicaid
Health Programs

Director of Public
Health

Program fees and reimbursements
charged-to from the state or federal
Medicare/Medicaid programs and private
insurers.

mﬂ%@ Expenses assocnated
with carrying out Health Department

activities and programs

50f7




Veterans Benefits Director of Veteran's | Sale of grave markers, donations, gifts Expenses associated with goods and Fisecal-Year
Services Services and grants received from the general services benefiting veterans residing in the 2049-and
public, government entities, private City and their families subsequent
corporations, and charitable foundations years
City Hall Director of Public Fees and charges paid to the City for the Expenses associated with City Hall event Fiscal-Year
Maintenance Services use and rental of City Hall facilities by coordination, maintenance, repairs, 20419-and
outside-groups—organizations-ane renovations, upkeep and security subsequent
individual
Senior Community Director of Public Fees and charges paid to the City for the Expenses associated with event Fisecal-Year
Center Maintenance | Services use and rental of the Senior Community coordination, maintenance, repairs, 20419-and
Center renovations, upkeep and security at the subsequent
Senior Community Center years
A B c D E
Revolving Fund Department, Board, Fees, Charges or Other Receipts Program or Activity Expenses Payable Fiscal-Years
Committee, Agency Credited to Fund from Fund
or Officer
Authorized to
Spend from Fund
Parks Maintenance Parks Director Fees and charges paid to the City for the Expenses associated with parks Fiscal-Year
use and rental of parks by outside groups, | maintenance, repairs, renovations, upkeep 2019-and
organizations and individuals and security subsequent
years
Solid Waste Recycling/Energy Fees collected for use of the Yard Waste Expenses associated with operating the Fiscal-Year
Manager Facility, charges for disposal of household | Yard Waste Facility and Recycling Center 2049-and
hazardous waste, bulk item/mattress on Colby Farm Lane, chipper service, subsequent
disposal fees and recycling fees disposal of hazardous waste, as well as, years
disposal of bulk items/mattresses
Assessor’s Office Assessor Fees charged by the Assessor's Office for | Office supplies and equipment Fiscal-Year
records requests and abutters lists 2049-and
subsequent
years

6 of 7




Councillor Sharif I. Zeid

In City Council May 9, 2022:
Motion to refer to Budget & Finance by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor McCauley. Roll call vote. 11 yes. Motion passes.

7 of 7



Committee Items - May 31, 2022

In Committee:

APPL00074 05 09 2022
APPL00075_05_09 2022

APPL00076_05 09 2022
APPL00077_05 09 2022
ORDRO00357_05_09 2022
APPTO00319_05 09 2022
*Re-appointment
APPT00320 05 09 2022
*Re-appointment

Public Safety

12th Annual GNOCA 5K Sunday, Sept. 25" 10am-1pm
HoedI-Bilinski Dinner Sat. Oct. 8th 6-9pm
(Tent on 69th St 10/7-10/9)
High St. Mile Sunday, Aug. 7th (YHC) 9-10am
Pride in the Port Saturday, June 11th 12-8pm Market St/Bullnose-Inn Street
USACE Merrimack River Dredging Noise Waiver
Jeevan Kowalski Asst. Harbormaster/Shellfish Cons./Sp. Pol. Off. 5/31/2025

Brian Cutler Asst Harbormaster/Shellfish Cons./ Sp. Pol. Off. 5/31/2025



APPL0O0074_05_09_2022


ksullivan
Typewritten Text
APPL00074_05_09_2022














3/30/22, 3:23 PN MG 7HT
i -IPg

S e

ROUTE - RUN/WALK

'/;‘r/ o ‘\\':'
i/

Y RQUTE FOR SKRUN~
L Start jch arborside

RUN

@R” 5K WALK

“..lq.l--

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/#inbox?projector=1
11












APPL00075_05_09 2022


ksullivan
Typewritten Text
APPL00075_05_09_2022








1500 N

&

ORI O34 N

vy
COTOITGIE ~
















APPLO0076_05_09_2022


ksullivan
Typewritten Text
APPL00076_05_09_2022




















APPLO0077_05_09_2022


ksullivan
Typewritten Text
APPL00077_05_09_2022











\DE

Saturday, June 11th

Bar25: Noon-5pm
It's a party on State Street! DJ, Dancing, Pre-
party for the cruise!
Performance by Seacoast Stilettos

Cash donations at the door to benefit Youth

Riverwalk Brewery- Noon-4pm W
Sweet Paws Rescue Pride Pawrty

Mutt strut, Kids activities and more to come!

On Fire Organization

Thirsty Whale: 6-10pm
Drink specials, dancing and Pride Smirnoff
Swag! Cash donations at the door to benefit
NAGLY Organization

Captain's Lady: 7-10pm
SUNSET CRUISE! DJ, Dancing, Cash Bar and
plenty of surprises!
Ticketed event to support BAGLY, Inc.
Link to tickets: bit.ly/30k60Q7

Thank you to our sponsors:

BENTLEYS















ORDRO00357 05 09 2022

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT

IN CITY COUNCIL

ORDERED:

May 9, 2022
Whereas the United States Army Corps of Engineers (USACE) plans to complete its Merrimack River
dredging project between the months of September 2022 and March 2023, and

Whereas the USACE requires the ability to work 24 hours a day to accommodate the tide cycles and
because of the nature of the beach work and quantity of material needed to be dredged, and

Whereas the 24 hours a day shifts will mean violating the City’s ordinances on noise, and
Whereas the USACE has requested written confirmation that it may work in 24 hour a day shifts.

Now, Therefore, the City Council of the City of Newburyport hereby waives the enforcement of the
City’s noise ordinance for the USACE dredging project from September 1, 2022 to April 30, 2023.

Councillor Sharif I. Zeid

In City Council May 9, 2022:
Motion to waive the rules to accept the late files and refer to Public Safety by Councillor Zeid,
seconded by Councillor McCauley. Roll call vote. 11 yes. Motion passes.
























	AGENDA
	CONSENT AGENDA
	MINUTES May 9, 2022
	COMMUNICATIONS
	APPL00078 Block Party 14 Dove St. Saturday, August 6th 5:30pm -10pm

	APPL00079 Newburyport Lions Bed Race August 4th 5pm-8pm

	APPL00080 Movable Sign for Smitten at State St. & Threadneedle Alley

	APPL00081 Block Party 31 Howard St. Friday June 17th 12pm-9pm

	APPL00082 Ride to end ALZ Saturday, June 4th 8am-11am

	COMM00410 Ltr. Lawrence Cavalieri Coffin St. Ext

	COMM00411 Waterfront Trust  Ltr re: July 4-5th Event property use

	COMM00412 Ltr Ann Jaroncyk re: Traffic Safety

	COMM00413 Ltr. Bob Keller re: Speed Limits

	COMM00414 Ltr. Emily Dunn re: Traffic on Merrimac Street


	TRANSFERS
	TRAN00128 Library Staff Salary $25,955 to Library Heat/Electricity $6,000 and Library Maint. Expense $18,535 and Library Admin Expense $1,420

	TRAN00129 Mayor's Office Multiple See Attached $3,021,480.56 to Multiple See Attached $3,021,480.56


	APPOINTMENTSFIRST READING
	APPT00322 Richard B. Jones City Clerk 6/30/2025

	APPT00323 George Sass 
Asst. Harbormaster/ Shellfish Constable/ Sp. Police Off. 5/31/2025
	APPT00324 
Justin Dutcher  Asst. Harbormaster/ Shellfish Constable/ Sp. Police Off. 5/31/2025
	APPT00325 Marilyn Cohodas Tree Comm. 6/30/2025



	REGULAR AGENDA
	APPOINTMENTS FIRST READING
	APPT00326 LATE FILE Bonnie Sontag Planning Board 6/30/2027 
	APPT00327 Patricia Peknik ZBA 6/30/2023


	COMMUNICATIONS
	COMM00415 LATE FILE Global Efforts Related to Potential Residential Use of Property 5/22 Update 
	COMM00416 LATE FILE Ltr. Mark Harrington re: Drag Queen/NYS 
	COMM00417 LATE FILE Ltr. Jane Snow re: Coffin St.
	APPL00083 LATE FILE Riverfest Saturday, July 23rd 12pm-7pm 

	ORDERS
	ORDR00358 Acceptance of Stables - Colby Farm Lane Lot 3

	ORDR00359 Gift Acceptance FONT $9,000

	ORDR00360 Authorizing City Clerk Contract 2022
	ORDR00361 Free Cash Transfer & Grant Acceptance – LWCF Grant for Bartlet Mall

	ORDR00362 LATE FILE Friends of COA Gift Acceptance $15,700 

	ORDINANCES
	ODNC00105_02_14_2022As Amended in Committee at 4/6/2022 Joint Public Hearing Zoning Amendment Business Park Uses   (COTW)

	ODNC00112 Amendment Brown Sq Way No Parking

	ODNC00113 Amendment Brown Sq Way Drop Off Zone

	ODNC00114 Amended Liberty St & Middle St Resident Parking 

	COMMITTEE ITEMS

	Budget & Finance

	ORDR00338 Capital Improvement Program FY2023-2027  
	TRAN00125 Health Ins. Stabilization Fund $60K to INS Health Ins. Premiums $60K

	TRAN00126 SUS Solid Waste $50,000 to LGL City Solicitor $50,000

	TRAN00127 Gen. Fund Free Cash $222,166.68 to Snow & Ice-Labor $29,559.88 and Snow & Ice-Expenses $192,606.80

	ORDR00349 FY22 Revolving Fund Spending Limit Increase (COTW) 
	ORDR00351 Loan Order $750,000 Bulkhead Project (COTW) 
	ORDR00354 FY23 CPC Recommendations (COTW) (PARTIAL only the $216K for
   Bartlett Mall Design)
	ODNC00110 Updating Departmental Revolving Funds


	Public Safety

	APPL00074 12th Annual GNOCA 5K Sunday, Sept. 25th  10am-1pm

	APPL00075 Hoedl-Bilinski Dinner Sat. Oct. 8th 6-9pm (Tent on 69th St 10/7-10/9)

	APPL00076 High St. Mile Sunday, Aug. 7th (YHC) 9-10am

	APPL00077 Pride in the Port Saturday, June 11th 12-8pm Market St/Bullnose-Inn Street 

	ORDR00357 USACE Merrimack River Dredging Noise Waiver 
	APPT00319 Jeevan Kowalski  Asst. Harbormaster/ Shellfish Constable/ Sp. Police Off. 5/31/2025  
	APPT00320 Brian Cutler 
Asst. Harbormaster/ Shellfish Constable/ Sp. Police Off. 5/31/2025  






